Elhydesyilleplenteitany

3050 Johnson Rd. e Hydesville, CA o 95547-0551

Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
Monday, March 8th, 2021 - 6:00 PM Closed Session; 6:30 PM (Regular Session)

Topic: HESD Governing Board Meeting
Time: Mar 8, 2021 06:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83257121178?pwd=Uno5ZzdLb3BRTStVRzQ2Vm83MzdJdz09

Meeting ID: 832 5712 1178
Passcode: qz8b5F
One tap mobile
+16699009128,,832571211784#,,,,"291464# US (San Jose)
+12532158782,,832571211784#,,,,*291464# US (Tacoma)

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 832 5712 1178
Passcode: 291464
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kc2vErPjvb

1.0 Call to Order

2.0 Public Comment on Closed Session ltems Members of the public may comment on non-agenda matters
related to District business. No action may be taken on topics not listed on the agenda. Individual speakers shall
be allowed three (3) minutes to address the Board. The Board shall limit the total time for public input on each

item to twenty (20) minutes.

3.0 Convene to Closed Session With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session

pursuant to Government Code Section 54945.5.
3.1 Collective Bargaining/Negotiations (Gov. Code §54957)
3.2 Public Employee Appointment/Employment/Evaluation (Gov. Code §54957)

4.0 Reconvene to Open Session
4.1 Report Action Taken During Closed Session

5.0 Approval of Agenda Order The Board of Trustees reserves the right fo change the order in which
agenda items are discussed and/or acted upon at this meeting. Subject to further action by the Board,

Kevin Trone, Superintendent e  Phone (707) 768-3610 e  Fax (707) 768-3612



1

Hfyclesville Elementary

3050 Johnson Rd. e Hydesville, CA e 95547-0551

this meeting will proceed as provided in this agenda. ltems may be added to this agenda for discussion
or action only as permitted by law.

6.0 Public Comment Members of the public may comment on non-agenda matters related to District
business. No action may be taken on topics not listed on the agenda. Individual speakers shall be
allowed three (3) minutes to address the Board. The Board shall limit the total time for public input on
each item to twenty (20) minutes.

7.0 Consent Agenda
7.1 Approval of Minutes, February 8th, 2021 Regular Board Meeting (Attachment 1)
7.2 Approval of Warrants (Attachment 2)

8.0 Community Comment Related to LCAP - Members of the community may provide input and
discussion pertaining to the Local Control Accountability Plan in an effort to address State Priority 8
(increase opportunities for parents and families to be involved in school decision-making processes).

9.0 Reports
9.1 Superintendent-Principal

9.2 Staff

9.3 Hydesville Parent Group

9.4 Hydesville Sports Booster Club
9.5 Communications

10.0 Information Items
10.1 Attendance and Enroliment Update (Attachment 3)
10.2 SB 86 Overview (Attachment 4)
10.3 Outdoor and Indoor Youth and Recreational Adult Sports CDPH Guidance (Attachment 5)
10.4 H.T.A Sunshine Agreement (Attachment 6)

11.0 Discussion/Possible Action Items
11.1 Consider and Discuss 2020 8th grade end-of-year activity (Attachment 7)
11.2 Consider and Discuss 2021-22 8th grade fundraising (Attachment 8)
11.3 Consider and Discuss approval of Second Interim Report (Attachment 9)

13.0 Board Member Comments

Kevin Trone, Superintendent e  Phone (707) 768-3610 e  Fax (707) 768-3612



14.0 Announcements

14.1 Upcoming Calendar of Events:

3050 Johnson Rd. e Hydesville, CA e 95547-0551

End of Trimester 2

March 12

Trimester 2 Conferences

March 17, 18, 19

16.2 Next Regular Board Meeting: April 5, 2021. Closed session begins at 5:30 PM,
reconvening to open session at 6:30 PM.

16.3 Recommended additions to the agenda can be submitted to the board president or
Superintendent seven (7) days prior to the next regular meeting date.

17.0 Adjournment

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under the California Public Records Act, which is
distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any person in connection with a matter
subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is available for public inspection at the

Hydesville Elementary School office.

NOTICE: Hydesville Elementary School adheres to the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you require
special accommodations or auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the Board meeting, please contact

the Superintendent.

Kevin Trone, Superintendent

Phone (707) 768-3610

Fax (707) 768-3612



ludd BMIL

3050 Johnqon Rd ®

Hydesv1lle CA ®

95547-0551

ADDRESSING THE BOARD

REGULAR SESSION

You may speak on a matter not on the agenda at the beginning
of a regular meeting during the time reserved for public
comment. After being recognized by the President, you will be
allowed three minutes for your presentation. The Board will
take no action on the matter at this meeting. You may speak on
any item on the agenda when that item is being discussed.

In order to address the Board, please wait for recognition by
the President. Speakers are expected to be courteous and to
avoid any remarks that reflect adversely on the character or
motives of any person or on his or her race, religion, or political
or economic views.

The Board will hear public testimony on any given topic for a
maximum of twenty (20) minutes. Each speaker will be limited
to three (3) minutes. The Board may, by consensus and at its
discretion, extend the time limit.

COMPLAINTS

CLOSED SESSION

Complaints are to be addressed by first speaking with the
person directly involved. If this does not resolve the issue, the
complaint should be submitted in writing to the Superintendent.
The Superintendent will investigate and respond in writing. Only
after exhausting these levels can a written request be submitted
asking that the issue be heard by the Board.

While school board meetings must be open to the public,
California law provides for closed sessions which are not open
to the public when the Board is considering expulsions,
suspensions or disciplinary actions in connection with any
pupil; the appointment, employment or dismissal of a public
officer or employee; or when the Board is hearing complaints or
charges brought against a public officer or employee. The
individual may, however, request a public hearing. In addition,
the Board may hold a closed session to discuss certain aspects
of negotiations with employees.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Dave Fisch, President
Mandy Marquez, Clerk
Laurie Newman, Member
Mollie Holmgren, Member
Clint Victorine, Member
Kevin Trone, Superintendent

Kevin Trone, Superintendent e  Phone (707) 768-3610 e  Fax (707) 768-3612




Attachment 1



Hydesville Elementary School District
SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION

Agenda ltem # _7.1 Date: March 8. 2021

Subject:
Approval of Minutes, February 8th, 2021 Regular Board Meeting

Action requested:

Approve the minutes as part of the Consent Agenda

Background Information and/or Statement of need:

None
Fiscal Information:

None

Contact Person:

Kevin Trone, Superintendent/Principal



3050 Johnson Rd. e Hydesville, CA e 95547-0551

Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes
Monday, February 8th, 2021 * 6:00 PM Closed Session; 6:30 PM (Regular Session)

1.0 Call to Order Meeting Called to order at 6:00pm by Mr. Fisch

2.0 Public Comment on Closed Session Items Members of the public may comment on non-agenda matters
related to District business. No action may be taken on topics not listed on the agenda. Individual speakers shall
be allowed three (3) minutes to address the Board. The Board shall limit the total time for public input on each
item to twenty (20) minutes.-None

3.0 Convene to Closed Session With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session
pursuant to Government Code Section 54945.5.
3.1 Collective Bargaining/Negotiations (Gov. Code §54957)

4.0 Reconvene to Open Session Meeting reconvened to open session at 6:30pm by Mr. Fisch
4.1 Report Action Taken During Closed Session- No Action

5.0 Approval of Agenda Order The Board of Trustees reserves the right to change the order in which
agenda items are discussed and/or acted upon at this meeting. Subject to further action by the Board,
this meeting will proceed as provided in this agenda. Items may be added to this agenda for discussion
or action only as permitted by law.- Mandy motioned to approve the agenda order with one
amendment to remove 9.5.1 from the agenda. Mollie second. Passed 5/0

6.0 Public Comment Members of the public may comment on non-agenda matters related to District
business. No action may be taken on topics not listed on the agenda. Individual speakers shall be
allowed three (3) minutes to address the Board. The Board shall limit the total time for public input on
each item to twenty (20) minutes.Ashlee congratulated Ms. Freeman for doing a wonderful job in
Kindergarten

7.0 Consent Agenda

7.1 Approval of Minutes, January 11th, 2021 Regular Board Meeting (Attachment 1)

7.2 Approval of Warrants (Attachment 2)-Mandy motioned to approve the consent agenda
Clint seconded Passed 5/0

8.0 Community Comment Related to LCAP - Members of the community may provide input and
discussion pertaining to the Local Control Accountability Plan in an effort to address State Priority 8
(increase opportunities for parents and families to be involved in school decision-making processes)-
No comment.

9.0 Reports
9.1 Superintendent-Principal- Kevin reported

9.2 Staff-Ashlee reported
9.3 Hydesville Parent Group- Ashlee reported

Kevin Trone, Superintendent e  Phone (707) 768-3610 e  Fax (707) 768-3612



]

Hyclesville Ele
qw uxl _)lb) plcl

CHMEAlY

3050John90n Rd ° Hyde%vnlle CA e 95547-0551

9.4 Hydesville Sports Booster Club- Clint reported that there have not been any recent

meetings
9.5 Communications- None

10.0 Information Items
10.1 Attendance and Enroliment Update (Attachment 3)- Kevin reported
10.2 COVID-19 Prevention Program (Attachment 4)-Kevin reported
10.3 Hydesville ESD Energy Assessment Report (Attachment 5-Kevin reported)
10.4 Form 700 Reminder (Attachment 6)-Kevin reported
10.5 COVID-19 School Guidance Checklist (Attachment 7)Kevin reported

11.0 Discussion/Possible Action Items
11.1 Discuss and consider approval of 2019-20 School Accountability Report Card (Attachment

8)- Mollie motioned to approve the school accountability report card. Mandy
seconded. Passed 5/0

11.2 Discuss and consider action on 2021Ballot for CSBA Delegate Assembly (Attachment
9)-Kevin reported Clint motioned to vote for the only candidate on the 2021 ballot
for CSBA Mandy seconded. Passed 5/0

11.3 Discuss and consider approval of 2019-20 Bargaining Agreement with Hydesville
Teachers Association (Attachment 10)- Kevin reported. Mollie motioned to approve the
2019-2020 bargaining agreement Clint seconded. Passed 5/0

13.0 Board Member Comments-Clint commented that drop off is dangerous due to people making
u-turns on Johnson road.

14.0 Announcements
14.1 Upcoming Calendar of Events:

President's Week (No School) February 15-19th

16.2 Next Regular Board Meeting: March 8, 2021. Closed session begins at 5:30 PM,
reconvening to open session at 6:30 PM.

16.3 Recommended additions to the agenda can be submitted to the board president or
Superintendent seven (7) days prior to the next regular meeting date.

Kevin Trone, Superintendent e  Phone (707) 768-3610 e  Fax (707) 768-3612




- Biydesville Blemenzmy
B Schod District

3050 Johnson Rd. e Hydesville, CA e 95547-0551

17.0 Adjournment- Dave adjourned the meeting at 7:38pm

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under the California Public Records Act, which is
distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any person in connection with a matter
subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is available for public inspection at the

Hydesville Elementary School office.

NOTICE: Hydesville Elementary School adheres to the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you require
special accommodations or auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the Board meeting, please contact

the Superintendent.

ADDRESSING THE BOARD REGULAR SESSION

You may speak on a matter not on the agenda at the beginning In order to address the Board, please wait for recognition by

of a regular meeting during the time reserved for public
comment. After being recognized by the President, you will be
allowed three minutes for your presentation. The Board will
take no action on the matter at this meeting. You may speak on
any item on the agenda when that item is being discussed.

the President. Speakers are expected to be courteous and to
avoid any remarks that reflect adversely on the character or
motives of any person or on his or her race, religion, or political
or economic views.

The Board will hear public testimony on any given topic for a
maximum of twenty (20) minutes. Each speaker will be limited
to three (3) minutes. The Board may, by consensus and at its
discretion, extend the time limit.

COMPLAINTS

CLOSED SESSION

Kevin Trone, Superintendent e

Phone (707) 768-3610 e

Fax (707) 768-3612




H\j@c@?mxa Eleneintarny;
Schodl Dt‘a (it

3050 Johnson Rd

° Hydesville, CA e 95547-0551

Complaints are to be addressed by first speaking with the While school board meetings must be open to the public,
person directly involved. If this does not resolve the issue, the California law provides for closed sessions which are not open
complaint should be submitted in writing to the Superintendent. to the public when the Board is considering expulsions,

The Superintendent will investigate and respond in writing. Only suspensions or disciplinary actions in connection with any
after exhausting these levels can a written request be submitted pupil; the appointment, employment or dismissal of a public

asking that the issue be heard by the Board.

officer or employee; or when the Board is hearing complaints or
charges brought against a public officer or employee. The
individual may, however, request a public hearing. In addition,
the Board may hold a closed session to discuss certain aspects
of negotiations with employees.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Dave Fisch, President
Mandy Marquez, Clerk
Laurie Newman, Member
Mollie Holmgren, Member
Clint Victorine, Member
Kevin Trone, Superintendent

Kevin Trone, Superintendent e  Phone (707) 768-3610 e  Fax (707) 768-3612




Attachment 2



Hydesville Elementary School District
SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION

Agenda ltem # _7.2 Date: March 8, 2021

Subject:

Approval of Warrants

Action requested:

Approve the warrants as part of the consent agenda

Background Information and/or Statement of need:

None

Fiscal Information:

None

Contact Person:

Kevin Trone, Superintendent/Principal



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - TRANSMITTAL REPORT

Report Cover Sheet
General Settings
Report Name ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - TRANSMITTAL REPORT
Printed 3/2/2021 8:08:34 AM
District 24
Logon rcampbell
Fiscal Year 2021
Filters
District: 24
Transmittal Status: ALL
Fiscal Year: 2021
Transmittal Number: 21000038

Include Vendor Address: YES



24 Hydesville

Transmittal: 21000038-0 AUDIT
Description: RC 3/5/20

Status: APPROVED

Seq
01

02

03

04

05

07

Vendor information
030076-01

CIiTI CARDS

PO BOX 78018

PHOENIX AZ 85062-8019

001711-01

FRANZ FAMILY BAKERIES
SPRINGFIELD DIVISION

FILE 74829

PO BOX 742654

LOS ANGELES CA 90074-2654

000275-01

MENDES SUPPLY CO

1030 W DEL NORTE STREET
EUREKA CA 85501-0000

030053-01

PRESENCE LEARNING

PO BOX 743532

LOS ANGELES CA 90074-3532

001616-01

RECOLOGY EEL RIVER
PO BOX 266

FORTUNA CA 95540-0000

030098-01

SCHOOL & COLLEGE LEGAL SERVICE
5350 SKYLANE BLVD

SANTA ROSA CA 95403

002570-01
SUDDENLINK

3/2/2021 8:08:51 AM

Reference
PV210494-001

PV210461-001
PV210462-001

PV210463-001
PV210464-001
PV210465-001

PV210466-001

PV210467-001

PV210478-001

PV210479-001

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - TRANSMITTAL REPORT

Invoice
Date
02/17/2021

02/01/2021
02/08/2021

02/16/2021
02/16/2021
02/23/2021

01/07/2021

01/29/2021

01/26/2021

02/20/2021

invoice #
8831

041044203207
041044203906

M204377-00
M203154-00
M2043460001

INV38081

061089093 JAN

IN21-01469

07715105370017 M

Ln

FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt
01-0000-0-0000-7200-5886-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-000-0000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount
01-0000-0-1193-8100-4374-000-0000
01-0000-0-1193-8100-4374-000-0000
01-0000-0-1193-8100-4374-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-6500-0-5760-1180-5800-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-0000-0-1193-8100-5560-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-6500-0-5770-1120-5210-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-0000-0-1183-8100-5809-000-0000

Fiscal Year: 2021
Created By: rcampbell
Created Date: 03/02/2021

ut

Amount Rate

1.17

32.45
32.45

64.90
236.73
233.30

24.65
494.68

1,127.00

1,127.00

446.03

446.03

90.00

90.00

248.23

uTt

Amount 1089

Page 2



24 Hydesville

Transmittal: 21000038-0 AUDIT
Description: RC 3/5/20

Status: APPROVED

Seq Vendor Information
PO BOX 70340
PHILADELPHIA PA 19176-0340

08 030150-01
SUPERIOR TEXT,LLC
PO BOX 1588
TROY M1 48099

09 002505-01

SYSCO FOODS OF SACRAMENTO

P.O. BOX 138007
SACRAMENTO CA 95813-8007

10 002690-01

U.8.BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT CTR

P.0. BOX 790428
ST LOUIS MO 63179-0428

11 030158-01
VANNESSA ROBLEDO
1872 SUTTER RD #22
MCKINLEYVILLE CA 85519

3/2/2021 8:08:51 AM

Reference

PV210480-001

CM210005-001
CM210006-001
PV210495-001

CM210007-001
PV210481-001
PV210482-001
PV210483-001
PV210434-001
PV210485-001
PV210486-001
PV210487-001
PV210488-001
PV210489-001
PV210490-001
PV210481-001
PV210492-001
PV210493-001

PV210468-001
PV210469-001
PV210470-001
PV210471-001
PV210472-001
PV210473-001
PV210474-001

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - TRANSMITTAL REPORT

invoice
Date

10/13/2020

01/04/2021
01/11/2021
02/22/2021

01/08/2021
01/10/2021
01/05/2021
01/06/2021
01/08/2021
01/08/2021
01/08/2021
01/08/2021
01/12/2021
01/12/2021
01/27/2021
01/27/2021
01/29/2021
02/03/2021

02/09/2021
02/10/2021
01/28/2021
12/1412020
12/10/2020
12/01/2020
01/18/2020

Invoice #

S1016372

331032216 CM
331039413 CM
331087678

AMAZON 1/8
ZOOM 110
AMAZON 1/5
AMAZON 1/6
AMAZON 1/8/21
1/8 AMAZON
01/8/21 AMAZON
01/08 AMAZON
AMAZON 1/12
1/12 AMAZON
1/27 AMAZON
1127121 AMAZON
AMAZON 1/29
AMAZON 2/3

TPT

TPT 2110
TPT 1/28
TPT 12/14
TPT 12/10
TPT 1211
11/18/20

Ln

O S QA NEE FRINE: U I ST JREC A G e Qs S 8 N wd «d wad

P G U G G G

FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt

Total Vendor Amount

01-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-000-0000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-47 10-000-0000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-47 10-000-0000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4396-000-0000
Total Vendor Amount

13-5310-0-0000-3700-4396-000-0000
01-3220-0-1110-1000-4310-000-6666
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0107
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4396-000-0000
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0106
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0102
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0102
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0103
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0114
01-0022-0-1110-2420-4310-000-0000
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0107
01-0000-0-0000-7200-4351-000-0000
01-0000-0-1193-8100-4374-000-0000
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0106
Total Vendor Amount

01-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0107
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0107
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0107
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0107
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0107
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0107
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0107

Amount

24823

240.65

240.65

(26.83)
(92.69)
632.45

28.02
540.95

(44.80)
14.99
85.65
44.80

7.53
95.57
39.66

106.05
96.98

297.49
82.34
16.69
51.71
81.87

976.53

9.00
3.50
3.00
6.50
7.50
26.40
13.50

Fiscal Year: 2021
Created By: rcampbeli
Created Date: 03/02/2021

uT
Rate

7.7500
7.7500
7.7500
7.7500
7.7500
7.7500

ut

Amount 1099

0.27
0.23
0.50
0.58
2.05
1.05

Page 3



24 Hydesville

Transmittal: 21000038-0 AUDIT
Description: RC 3/5/20

Status: APPROVED

Seq Vendor Information

Transmittal Warnings/Errors

Reference

PV210475-001
PV210476-001
PV210477-001

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - TRANSMITTAL REPORT

invoice

Date invoice #
11/09/2020 TPT 11/9
11/04/2020 TPT 11/4
11/03/2020 TPT 11/3

WARNING: Transmittal 21000038-0: Cash is not sufficient for Fund 13. Balance is (20,937.50).

3/2/2021 8:08:51 AM

Ln FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt
1 01-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0107
1 01-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0107
1 01-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0107

Total Vendor Amount

Fund 01 Total
Fund 13 Total
Transmittal Total

Fiscal Year: 2021
Created By: rcampbell
Created Date: 03/02/2021

Amount
5.00
4.50

26.98
105.88

3,730.17
605.85
4,336.02

urt ur
Rate Amount 1099
7.7500 0.39
7.7500 0.35
7.7500 2.09

Page 4



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - TRANSMITTAL REPORT

Report Cover Sheet
General Settings

Report Name ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - TRANSMITTAL REPORT
Printed 2/23/2021 9:13:34 AM

District 24

Logon rcampbell

Fiscal Year 2021

Filters

District: 24

Transmittal Status: ALL

Fiscal Year: 2021

Transmittal Number: 21000037

Include Vendor Address: YES



24 Hydesville

Transmittal: 21000037-0 AUDIT
Description: RC 02/26/21
Status: APPROVED

Seq Vendor Information
01 001933-01
SPURR
P O BOX 45526
SAN FRANCISCO CA 94145-0526

2/23/2021 9:13:50 AM

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - TRANSMITTAL REPORT

Invoice
Reference Date Invoice # Ln FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt
PV210460-001 01/31/2021 112261 1 01-0000-0-1193-8100-5511-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

Fund 01 Total
Transmittal Total

Fiscal Year: 2021
Created By: rcampbell
Created Date: 02/23/2021

Amount
780.13

780.13

780.13
780.13

uT uT
Rate Amount

i

1099

Page 2



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - TRANSMITTAL REPORT

Report Cover Sheet
General Settings
Report Name ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - TRANSMITTAL REPORT
Printed 2/14/2021 1:32:22 PM
District 24
Logon rcampbell
Fiscal Year 2021
Filters
District: 24
Transmittal Status: ALL
Fiscal Year: 2021
Transmittal Number: 21000036

Include Vendor Address: YES



24 Hydesville

Transmittal: 21000036-0 AUDIT
Description: RC 02/19/2021
Status: APPROVED

Seq Vendor Information
01 002511-01
AT&T/CALNET 2
PO BOX 9011
CAROL STREAM IL 60197-9011

02 030019-01
BARTLETT, MELISSA
3597 CLIFTON WAY
FORTUNA CA 95540

03 002327-01
CDE
CASHIER'S OFFICE
P.0. BOX 515006
SACRAMENTO CA 95851-5006

04 030039-01

COASTAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC

PO BOX 660831
DALLAS TX 75266-0831

05 030100-01
FERNDALE TECH
PO BOX 111
FERNDALE CA 95536

06 001201-01

HYDESVILLE COUNTY WATER DIST.

PO BOX 561
HYDESVILLE CA 95547-0000

07 002491-01
JONES, SHARRON

2/14/2021 1:32:36 PM

Reference
PV210437-001

PV210438-001
PV210439-001
PV210440-001
PV210441-001
PV210442-001

PV210443-001

PV210444-001

PV210446-001

PV210445-001

PV210447-001

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - TRANSMITTAL REPORT

Invoice
Date
02/04/2021

01/27/2021
09/25/2020
11/04/2020
10/02/2020
02/13/2021

02/09/2021

02/08/2021

02/09/2021

02/01/2021

02/02/2021

Invoice #
000015991131

DOLLAR TREE 1/27
DOLLAR TREE 9/25
MICHAELS'S 11/4
PLANBOOK

TINK

218F37099

28736515

732773

020700 JAN

MICHAEL'S 2/3

Ln

JEE S G QI Gy

FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt
01-0000-0-1193-8100-5909-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0118
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0118
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0118
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0118
01-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0118

Total Vendor Amount

13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-0000-0-1110-1000-5637-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-0000-0-1133-1000-5800-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-0000-0-1193-8100-5530-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-0022-0-1110-2420-4310-000-0000

Fiscal Year: 2021

Created By: rcampbell

Created Date: 02/14/2021

uT
Amount Rate
97.14

97.14
30.55
25.50
27.98
25.00
61.98
171.01

122.55

122.55

1,027.80

1,027.80

1,757.75

1,757.75

248.00

248.00

19.09

uT
Amount 1099

NEC-1

Page 2



24 Hydesville

Transmittal: 21000036-0 AUDIT
Description: RC 02/19/2021
Status: APPROVED

Seq Vendor Information
PO BOX 553
HYDESVILLE CA 95547-0000

08 000275-01
MENDES SUPPLY CO
1030 W DEL NORTE STREET
EUREKA CA 95501-0000

09 002500-01
MURRISH'S HYDESVILLE MARKET
PO BOX 700
HYDESVILLE CA 95547-0000

10 002166-01
PG&E
BOX 997300
SACRAMENTO CA 95899-7300

11 030053-01
PRESENCE LEARNING
PO BOX 743532
LOS ANGELES CA 90074-3532

12 002516-01
QUILL CORPORATION
P.O. BOX 37600
PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-0600

13 030158-01
TRAFERA, LLC
2550 UNIVERSITY AVE W
SUITE 315-S

2/14/2021 1:32:36 PM

Reference

PV210448-001
PV210449-001
PV210450-001

PV210451-001
PV210452-001
PV210453-001
PV210454-001
PV210455-001

PV210456-001

PV210457-001

PV210458-001

PV210436-001

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - TRANSMITTAL REPORT

Invoice
Date

02/09/2021
02/09/2021
02/09/2021

01/06/2021
01/11/2021
01/27/2021
02/03/2021
02/03/2021

02/02/2021

02/08/2021

02/01/2021

01/28/2021

Invoice #

M196454-00
M196008-00
M204344-00

56323924
56323926
56323936
56323939
56323940

6428751735-7 JAN

INV39744

14257286

1000202741

Ln

PR N U QY

FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt

Total Vendor Amount
01-0000-0-1193-8100-4374-000-0000
01-0000-0-1193-8100-4374-000-0000
01-0000-0-1193-8100-4374-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-000-0000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-000-0000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-47 10-000-0000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-000-0000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-0000-0-1193-8100-5520-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-6500-0-5760-1190-5800-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-3210-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000

Fiscal Year: 2021

Created By: rcampbell

Created Date: 02/14/2021

Amount

19.09
503.88
108.31
703.25

1,315.44
5.18
5.18

10.87

24.63

6.59
52.45

1,5679.08

1,679.08

471.00

471.00

20.56

20.56

3,125.00

uTt
Rate

uT
Amount 1099

Page 3



24 Hydesville

Transmittal: 21000036-0 AUDIT
Description: RC 02/19/2021
Status: APPROVED

Seq Vendor Information
SAINT PAUL MN 55114

14 030144-01
VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SERV
PO BOX 1245
FRENCH CAMP CA 95231-1245

Transmittal Warnings/Errors

Reference

PV210459-001

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - TRANSMITTAL REPORT

Invoice
Date Invoice #

01/31/2021 132779

WARNING: Transmittal 21000036-0: Cash is not sufficient for Fund 13. Balance is (16,979.97).

2/14/2021 1:32:36 PM

Ln FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt
Total Vendor Amount

1 01-0000-0-1193-8100-4364-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

Fund 01 Total
Fund 13 Total
Transmittal Total

Fiscal Year: 2021

Created By: rcampbell

Created Date: 02/14/2021

Amount

3,125.00

227.85

227.85

10,059.72
175.00

uTt
Rate

uT
Amount 1099

Page 4



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - TRANSMITTAL REPORT

Report Cover Sheet
General Settings
Report Name ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - TRANSMITTAL REPORT
Printed 2/8/2021 11:11:21 AM
District 24
Logon rcampbell
Fiscal Year 2021
Filters
District: 24
Transmittal Status: ALL
Fiscal Year: 2021
Transmittal Number: 21000034

Include Vendor Address: YES



24 Hydesville

Transmittal: 21000034-0 AUDIT
Description: RC 02/12/2021
Status: APPROVED

Seq Vendor Information
01 030090-01
AT&T
PO BOX 5025
CAROL STREAM IL 60197-5025

02 030157-01
CALIFORNIA HEATING
4935 BOYD RD
ARCATA CA 95521

03 030076-01
CITI CARDS
PO BOX 78019
PHOENIX AZ 85062-8019

04 002541-01
CRYSTAL CREAMERY
DEPT. 33369
P.O. BOX 44000

SAN FRANCISCO CA 94144-3369

05 002547-01

FORTUNA FIRE PROTECTION DIST

320 S. FORTUNA BLVD
FORTUNA CA 95540

06 001711-01
FRANZ FAMILY BAKERIES
SPRINGFIELD DIVISION
FILE 74829
PO BOX 742654
LOS ANGELES CA 90074-2654

07 002505-01

2/8/2021 11:11:31 AM

Reference
PV210428-001

PV210434-001

PV210425-001

PV210430-001
PV210431-001
PV210432-001
PV210433-001

PV210427-001

PV210426-001

PV210429-001

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - TRANSMITTAL REPORT

Invoice
Date
01/25/2021

01/04/2021

01/19/2021

01/05/2021
01/12/2021
01/19/2021
01/29/2021

01/01/2021

01/20/2021

02/01/2021

Invoice #

0824106111-01252

S10600

INTEREST 1/19/21

524005107
524012107
524019110
524029109

040-186-019

041044202011

331061378

Ln

1

1

S SRV G

FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt
01-0000-0-1193-8100-5909-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-0000-0-1193-8100-5800-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-0000-0-0000-7200-5886-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-000-0000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-000-0000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-000-0000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-0000-0-1193-8100-5884-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-000-0000

Fiscal Year: 2021

Created By: rcampbell

Created Date: 02/08/2021

Amount
863.16

863.16

763.61

763.61

7.93

7.93
77.02
77.02
83.97
38.35

276.36

216.00

216.00

14.75

14.75

269.27

uT
Rate

uTt
Amount 1099

Page 2



24 Hydesville

Transmittal: 21000034-0 AUDIT
Description: RC 02/12/2021
Status: APPROVED

Seq

08

Vendor Information

SYSCO FOODS OF SACRAMENTO
P.0. BOX 138007

SACRAMENTO CA 95813-8007

030158-01

TRAFERA, LLC

2550 UNIVERSITY AVE W
SUITE 315-S

SAINT PAUL MN 55114

Transmittal Warnings/Errors
WARNING: Transmittal 21000034-0: Cash is not sufficient for Fund 13. Balance is (16,268.52).

2/8/2021 11:11:31 AM

Reference

PV210435-001

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - TRANSMITTAL REPORT

Invoice
Date

01/27/2021

Invoice #

1000202448

Ln

A WON -

FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4396-000-0000

Total Vendor Amount

01-7388-0-1110-1000-4310-000-6666
01-0001-0-1500-1000-4310-000-0000
01-7420-0-1110-1000-4310-000-6666
01-3220-0-1110-1000-4310-000-6666
01-3215-0-1110-1000-4310-000-6666
Total Vendor Amount

Fund 01 Total
Fund 13 Total
Transmittal Total

Fiscal Year: 2021
Created By: rcampbell
Created Date: 02/08/2021

Amount
151.07

420.34

1,908.14
10,000.00
10,716.64

1,646.30

7,880.49
32,151.57

34,002.27
711.45
34,713.72

uT uTt

Rate Amount 1099

i

Page 3



Attachment 3



Hydesville Elementary School District
SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION

Agenda Item # _10.1 Date: March 8, 2021

Subject:

Attendance and enrollment update

Action requested:

None, Information only

Background Information and/or Statement of need:

Current enrollment is at 174. Over the past month we have had a few more students move from
the classroom to in-person learning. We currently have 3 classes that are at capacity for

in-person learning. Almost 80% of our students are attending in-person.
Enrollment for next year is currently at 181.
Fiscal Information:

None

Contact Person:

Kevin Trone, Superintendent/Principal



Hydesville Elementary School
Class Counts 2020-2021

IP IDL| IS
Ms. Freeman TK 4 4
Ms. Freeman K 14 121 2
Ms. Bartlett ] = LR R
2
Mrs. Robledo 1z 14| =
o 19 141 3| 2
Ms. Perez
Mrs. Sturdevant 4 20 18 2
Mrs. Griffith ° 24 MK
Ms. MacMillan 6 16 131 3
Mr. Williams 7 17 131 3 ]
Mrs. Carter 8 21 141 7
Total 174 139127 | 8

03/05/2021




Hydesville Elementary School
Projected Class Counts 2021-2022

Ms. Freeman 1K ]
Ms. Freeman K 19
Ms. Bartlett | e
Mrs. Robledo 2 24
Ms. Perez 3 e
Mrs. Sturdevant 4 20
Mrs. Griffith > 23
Ms. MacMillan 6 25
Mr. Williams 7 16
Mrs. Carter 8 17
Total 181

03/05/2021



Attachment 4



Hydesville Elementary School District
SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION

Agenda Iltem # _10.2 Date: March 8, 2021

Subject:
SB 86 Overview

Action requested:

None, Information only

Background Information and/or Statement of need:

The state recently passed SB 86, a stimulus bill to support schools in reopening.

Fiscal Information:

Unknown Fiscal impact for the district at this time.

Contact Person:

Kevin Trone, Superintendent/Principal



AB 86 / SB 86 (as amended March 1, 2021)

All statutory references are to California Education Code

In-person Instruction Grants

Expanded Learning Opportunities Grants

expenditures

Top line $2 billion in grants for LEAs that, between April 1 through $4.6 billion for LEAs that implement a learning recovery
summary May 15 continuously offer: program to provide supplemental instruction, support for
. . - ; : social and emotional well-being, and meals to specified pupil
- In-person instruction to prioritized pupil groups in ; : :
cotions Gl et groups. 85% of funds must go towards in-person instruction
pursuant to a list of eligible uses. 15% may be used for
- TK-2, in addition to above (Purple Tier CR<25). distance learning or preparing to reopen schools. LEAs must
- All elementary grades, and one grade in middle or ACIBE aR SXRERBITES PR BRero i lx =021,
high school, in addition to above (Red, Orange, and
Yellow Tiers).
COVID-19 safety plans may be grandfathered (including
testing protocols). CDPH testing cadence is required in Purple
Tier (unless grandfathered), but is not required in others Tiers.
Noncompliance will result in daily penalties or, if an LEA fails
to comply prior to May 15, 2021, forfeiture of all funds.
Conditions; LEAs must offer in-person instruction based on tier Expenditure plan
eligible

By April 1, an LEA must offer in-person instruction as follows:

- All Tiers. If unopened, cohorts for students with
exceptional needs and "prioritized pupil groups”
(pupils at risk for abuse, neglect, exploitation;
homeless pupils; foster youth; English learners; no
access to computing device or internet, if needed;
disengaged pupils). § 43521(c)(4). The number of
prioritized pupils may be limited if those seeking in-
person instruction exceeds the LEA's “practical
capacity” to maintain health and safety, per the
COVID-19 safety plan.

By June 1, 2021, an LEA governing board must adopt an

expenditure plan for the Expanded Learning funds with input
from parents and employees. CDE will provide a plan
template. Plans are submitted to the county office, chart
authority, or CDE, as applicable. An LEA may begin sp
funds prior to adopting a plan. Various plan elements
listed in statute. § 43522(e).

85% for in-person instruction

85% of funds must be spent on “expenditures related
providing in-person services.” § 43522(b), (d). Specifi

CCSESA

Version: March 3, 2021



AB 86 / SB 86 (as amended March 1, 2021)

All statutory references are to California Education Code

- Purple Tier (CR<25). TK-2, plus students with
exceptional needs and prioritized pupil cohorts.

- Red/Orange/Yellow Tiers. For elementary schools, TK
through highest grade (up to grade 6), plus cohorts
for prioritized groups. For middle and high schools, at
least one grade (6/7 through 12), plus cohorts for
prioritized groups.

§ 43521(c)(3).

“In-person instruction” means instruction under the
immediate physical supervision and control of a certificated
employee of the local educational agency while engaged in
educational activities required of the pupil. § 43520.5(f).

Hybrid is allowed, but only if LEA offers in-person instruction
“to the greatest extent possible” (this phrase is undefined).
§ 43520.5(f).

Grandfathering and asymptomatic testing

Schools in the Purple Tier must conduct asymptomatic testing
using CDPH testing cadence, except if the LEA is already
providing in-person instruction, or the governing board has
posted its COVID-19 safety plan online, by Mar. 31, 2021.

§ 43521(c)(3)(D).

Asymptomatic testing is not required in Red, Orange, and
Yellow Tiers. § 43521(c)(3)(D).

Eligible expenditures

This grant may be used for any purpose consistent with
providing in-person instruction for any pupil participating in
in-person instruction, including, but not limited to, COVID-19
testing, cleaning and disinfection, personal protective
equipment, ventilation and other schoolsite upgrades

1. Increasing the instructional minutes/days during the
school year, summer school or intersessional
instructional programs, etc.

2. Implementing/expanding learning supports:
a. Tutoring by certificated or classified staff

b. Learning recovery programs or materials to
improve academic proficiency or for EL
students

¢. Educator training in “accelerated learning
strategies and effectively addressing learning

gaps”

3. Addressing other “barriers to learning,” including
health, counseling, mental health services, school meal
programs, before/after school programs, trauma,
social-emotional learning, and referrals for support for
family or pupil needs.

4. Community learning hubs that provide access to
technology, high-speed internet, and other academic
supports.

5. Supports for credit deficient pupils to complete
graduation or grade promotion and improve colle
eligibility.

6. Diagnostic, progress monitoring, and benc
assessments of pupil learning.

7. Staff training for trauma-informed practices for pupils
and families. ‘

Other expenditures/requirements that count towards the 85%
category: i

Version: March 3, 2021




AB 86 / SB 86 (as amended March 1, 2021)

All statutory references are to California Education Code

necessary for health and safety, salaries for certificated or
classified employees providing in-person instruction or
services, and social and mental health support services
provided in conjunction with in-person instruction. § 43522(f).

- 10% of the LCFF portion of the grant (i.e., not pupil
grants for exceptional needs or state special schools)
must be used to hire/rehire paraprofessionals to
provide supplemental instruction through the duration
of this program, with priority towards serving English
learners and individuals with exceptional needs. Funds
may be used to rehire paraprofessionals subject to
layoff or release after the current prohibition on
classified employee terminations expires on June 30,
2021. § 43522(c).

- An LEA that forfeits funding for the in-person
instruction grants (the $2 billion program) may use up
to 10% of its expanded learning grants during FY
2020-21 on support for “school reopening for
instructional services related to learning loss.”

§ 43522(d)(2).

15% for distance learning or preparing for in-person
instruction

15% of funds may be used to “increase or improve services
for pupils participating in distance learning or to support
activities intended to prepare a local educational agency for
in-person instruction, before in-person instructional serviees
are offered. § 43522(d)(3).

Dates: In May 2021, 50% of the apportionment under both grant In May 2021, 50% of the apportionment under bot
Apportionments | programs is distributed. In August 2021, the remainder is programs is distributed. In August 2021, the remai
and apportioned subject to a true-up based on any reductions. apportioned. § 43521(f). ,
Expenditures § 43521(c)(2), (f). 5100,

LEAs receiving apportionments shall report final expenditures=
LEAs receiving apportionments shall report final expenditures | of those apportioned funds to the department by‘wpe(j’emb‘eﬁ”
of those apportioned funds to the department by December :

Funds may be expended through August 31, 2022. §
Funds may be expended through August 31, 2022. § 43521(f).

Version: March 3, 2021



AB 86 / SB 86 (as amended March 1, 2021)

All statutory references are to California Education Code

1, 2022, and the SSPI shall initiate collection proceedings for 1, 2022, and the SSPI shall initiate collection proceedings for
unexpended funds. § 43521(c). unexpended funds. § 43521(c).
Grant $2 billion $4.557 billion
calculation . .
Allocated to LEAs based on LCFF entitlement as of 2020-21 P2 | Allocated to LEAs based on number of homeless pupils
apportionment. § 43521(b)(3), (c)(1). ($1,000/ADA), state special school pupils ($725/ADA, with the
COE LCFF entitlement includes pupils referred to the county. ;%r;gl_g?eprzagoci(ft(ijoaomfrﬁs ;descif(r;)LCFF SntitlemekE 58 of
Nonclassroom-based charter school ADA is excluded (but PP ’ ’
traditional independent study ADA is included). § 43521(c). COE LCFF entitlement includes pupils referred to the county.
Nonclassroom-based instruction is not excluded. § 43521(b).
Penalties From April 1to May 15, 2021, an LEA must offer in-person Noncompliance with the expenditure requirements above will
instruction (and continue through the school calendar in result in an equal amount of withholdings from an LEA's
effect on March 1, 2021). principal apportionment. § 43523.
An LEA's apportionment shall be reduced by one percent for
each instructional day in the school calendar that the local
educational agency does not provide in-person instruction
(unless ordered by a public health officer). § 43521(c)(2).
If an LEA does not provide in-person instruction pursuant to
the requirements above by May 15, 2021, it shall forfeit all
funds in this program. § 43521(c)(2).
Vaccinations 10% of all first doses to CA must be Reporting
offered to childcare and K-12 employees. | requirements 24 hours to local health officer (prior consent not
(public and § 32090(a).

Tier 1B shall be prioritized. private schools)

Third-Party Administrator to coordinate
with LEAs, childcare providers, and labor
organizations.

a safety review by CDPH. § 32090(b).

Version: March 3, 2021



AB 86 / SB 86 (as amended March 1, 2021)

All statutory references are to California Education Code

Intent: “This section shall not be
construed as inferring that vaccination of
school staff or pupils is a prerequisite for
providing in-person instruction.”

§32092.

New LEA reporting requirements to CDPH on school
reopening status before the second and fourth Monday of
each month, beginning March 15, 2021. § 32091(a).

Every public or private school providing in-person instruction
must place their COVID-19 safety plan on the LEA’s website. If
a school begins providing in-person instruction only after the
AB/SB 86 effective date, it must post its COVID-19 Safety Plan
on the LEA’'s website five days before offering in-person
instruction. For LEAs in the Purple Tier, COVID-19 safety plans
must be approved by the local health department or CDPH.

§ 32091(b).

Version: March 3, 2021




Attachment 5



Hydesville Elementary School District
SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION

Agenda Item # _10.3 Date: March 8, 2021

Subject:
Outdoor and Indoor Youth and Recreational Adult Sports CDPH Guidance

Action requested:

None, Information only

Background Information and/or Statement of need:

CDPH recently released updated guidance on youth sports.

Fiscal Information:

none

Contact Person:

Kevin Trone, Superintendent/Principal



CUREK,

_ ® State of California—Health and Human

el Services Agency

O) CBPH California Department of
Public Health

TOMAS J. ARAGON, M.D., Dr.P.H. GAVINNEWSOM
State Public Health Officer & Director G
overnor

February 19,2021
TO: All Californians

SUBJECT: Outdoor and Indoor Youth and Recreational Adult Sports

Note: The following guidance takes effect on February 26, 2021. See the
current guidance in effect until then.

Summary

COVID-19 continues to pose a severe risk to communities and requires all people in California to follow
recommended precautions. This guidance provides direction on outdoor and indoor youth and recreational adult
sports activities to support a safe environment for these sports. The guidance applies to all organized youth
sports and recreation— including school- and community-sponsored programs, and privately-organized clubs
and leagues — and adult recreational sports (hereafter youth and adult sports). This guidance does not apply to
collegiate or professional sports. Additionally, this guidance does not apply to community events, such as

marathons, half-marathons, and endurance races.

Inter-team competitions (i.e., between two teams) resumed in California beginning January 25,2021. The

guidelines outlined in this document shall take effect on February 26, 2021.

The status of return-to-competition is subject to change at any time given the level of COVID-19 transmission

in California.

Sports Risk Profiles

In general, the more people from outside their household with whom a person interacts, the closer the physical
interaction is, the greater the physical exertion is, and the longer the interaction lasts, the higher therisk thata

person with COVID-19 infection may spread it to others.

Youth and adult sports include varied activities that have different levels of risk for transmission of COVID-19.
Outdoor activities present significantly lower risk of transmission relative to comparative indoor activities, based
on current scientific evidence. Competition between different teams also increases mixing across groups and

outside of communities, which also contributes to the potential for spread of COVID-19 disease.



Youth and adult sports are classified below by their level of contact and transmission risk. This classification

applies to competition or training/practice with others. It does not apply to individual conditioning or exercise.

The Tables below are not exhaustive, but provide examples of sports with different levels of contact so that

the level of risk can be assessed for other sports.

Low-Contact Sports

Individual or small group sports where contact within six feet of other participants can be avoided. Some of these
sports have relatively low exertion rates that allow for consistent wearing of face coverings when within six feet of

other people.

Moderate-Contact Sports

Team sports that can be played with only incidental or intermittent close contact between participants.

High-Contact Sports

Team sports with frequent or sustained close contact (and in many cases, face-to-face contact) between

participants and high probability that respiratory particles will be transmitted between participants.

Factors Affecting the Risk of Transmission

e Risk increases when face coverings are not worn, and physical distancing is not maintained.

e Risk increases with increasing levels of contact between participants; closer contact (particularly face-to-
face contact), and the frequency and total duration of close contact, increases the risk that respiratory
particles will be transmitted between participants.

e Risk increases with greater exertion levels; greater exertion increases the rate of breathing and the quantity
of air that is inhaled and exhaled with every breath.

e Risk increases with mixing of cohorts and groups, particularly when from different communities (during or
outside of sports play); mixing with more people increases the risk that an infectious person will be present.

General Guidance for Youth and Adult Sports Participants, Coaches, and Support Staff

It should be noted that local health departments and school districts may have stricter rules and should be

consulted to confirm what is allowed.

General Requirements for All Sports:

Irrespective of setting (outdoor or indoor) case rate or sport played, the following general guidance requirements

must be adhered to at all times:

e Face coverings to be worn when not participating in the activity (e.g., on the sidelines).

e Face coverings to be worn by coaches, support staff and observers at all times, and in compliance with the
CDPH Guidance for the Use of Face Coverings.

e Observers maintain at least 6 feet from non-household members.

e No sharing of drink bottles and other personal items and equipment.

o Mixing with other households prior to and post any practice or competition must strictly adhere to current
gathering guidance.

e Limitindoor sports activities (practice, conditioning) to comply with capacity limits (which shall include all
athletes, coaches, and observers) indicated in current CDPH Gym & Fitness Center Guidance Capacity.



e Associated indoor activities for the team (e.g., dinners, film study) are prohibited if engaged in competition
given evidence that transmission is more likely to occur in these indoor higher risk settings.

e Teams must not participate in out-of-state games and tournaments; several multistate outbreaks have been
reported around the nation, including California residents.

Limitations on Observers

e Limit observation of youth sports (age 18 years and under) to immediate household members, and for the
strict purpose of age appropriate supervision. This includes observation of practice and competition. Limit
number of observers to ensure physical distance can be maintained, reduce potential crowding, and
maintain indoor and outdoor capacity limits.

e Consider Video streaming of games so that they can be watched "live" from home

e For adult sports, spectators are not permitted at this time.

Limitations for Inter-Team Competitions and Tournaments

¢ |nter-team competitions, meets, races, or similar events are permitted to occur only if (a) both teams are
located in the same county and the sport is authorized in the Tables below; or (b) teams are located in
immediately bordering counties and the sport is authorized in both counties in the Tables below.

o The county-based authorizations outlined in the Table below apply to the locations/counties in which
the teams, schools, clubs, leagues, and similar organizations are functionally based (e.g., where the
players reside, where facilities are located, etc.).

o Local Health Departments to be notified of any cross county competitions within their jurisdiction
and reserve the right under their own discretion to deny the competition at any time in their
jurisdiction. Teams participating in cross county competitions will follow the more stringent rules if
the participating teams are coming from counties that may be at different case rate thresholds.

e Teams adhere to current CDPH Travel Advisory recommendations when determining travel for competition
in neighboring counties.

e No tournaments or events that involve more than two teams to occur. Exceptions may be made, with
authorization from the local health department where the event is being held and each of the local health
departments where teams originate from, for sports where individual competitors from multiple teams are
routine such as: track and field; cross-country; golf; skiing/snowboarding; tennis; swimming/diving/surfing;
biking and equestrian events.

e Only one competition, per team, per day maximum to be played.

Permitted Youth and Recreational Adult Sports by Case Rate Threshold

e Physical conditioning, practice, skill-building, and training that can be conducted outdoors, with 6 feet of
physical distancing, and within stable cohorts are authorized regardless of case rate or sport. Such activities
may be conducted indoors consistent with restrictions by Tier in the Gym & Fitness Center Guidance
Capacity.

Other General Guidance

Below are other general guidance that are strongly encouraged as part of any participation in sport. Depending on
risk level (high or moderate) and county case rates, these general guidance may be required for play of outdoor

sports in less restrictive tiers, as specified below.

Face Coverings

e Face coverings worn by participants during practice, conditioning and during competition, even during
heavy exertion as tolerated. See the American Academy of Pediatrics Interim Guidance on Return to
Sports [1] for specific exceptions where the face covering may become a hazard.

Physical Distancing
e Maintain at least six feet of distance between sport participants and others to the maximum extent possible,
including when on the sidelines.



e Maintain at least 6 feet of distance between coaches and participants and facilitate physical distancing
between participants to the maximum extent possible (e.g., staggered starts instead of mass starts for
races).

Informed Consent

e Due to the nature and risk of transmission while participating in Outdoor High-Contact and Moderate-
Contact sports, provide information regarding risk to all parents/guardians of minors participating in such
sports, and have each parent sign an informed consent indicating their understanding and
acknowledgement of the risks indicated herein.

Testing

e Unless required as noted below, regular and postseason antigen or PCR testing of sports participants and
coaches weekly while participating in Outdoor High-Contact sports is strongly encouraged. If competing,
testing performed with test results made available within 24 hours of play.

Hygiene and Equipment Sanitation
e When equipment is shared during an activity, participants perform hand hygiene (wash hands with soap
and water or use an alcohol-based hand sanitizer) before play, during breaks, at half time, and after the

conclusion of the activity.
o Balls or other objects or equipment can be touched by multiple players during practice and play if the

above hand hygiene practices are followed.

Limitations on Mixing by Participants

e Limit participation by athletes and coaches during practice and competition to one team, and refrain from
participating with more than one team over the same season or time period. For larger teams, limit mixing
by establishing stable smaller training groups for drills and conditioning.

e Review practice or game footage virtually, to the greatest extent possible. If not feasible, then it should be
conducted outdoors, with all participants wearing face coverings and following appropriate physical
distancing measures.

Indoor Venue Capacity Limitations
e Ventilation in indoor venues (gyms or other fitness centers) increased to the maximum extent possible.

Travel Considerations

e Bus/van travel for members of a team may pose a greater risk. To mitigate COVID-19 transmission risk
during bus/van travel, employ universal masking, physical distancing and windows to remain open the full
duration of the trip unless not feasible.

o Plan for proper communication of all travel rules, protocols and expectations to everyone in the travel party.
When feasible, teams should aim to travel and play the same day to avoid overnight stays.

e Travel by private car limited to only those within the immediate household.

Returning to Sports After Infection

e No one with symptoms of COVID-19 or who is in isolation or quarantine for COVID-19 is permitted to attend

practices or competitions.

e Anyone with symptoms of COVID-19 should consult their physician for testing and notify their coach,
athletic trainer and/or school administrator of their symptoms and test results.

e Youths recovering from COVID-19 will have different paths to return to sports based on the severity of their
illness. See the American Academy of Pediatrics Interim Guidance on Return to Sports [1] for additional

guidance for more serious infections.

Vaccination of Eligible Households



* Sports participants, including coaches and support staff, are strongly encouraged to be vaccinated once
eligible as vaccines will protect residents and reduce the likelihood of transmission from infected persons to

others.

Table: Youth and Adult Recreational Sports* Permitted by Current Tier of County

Widespread Tier (Purple)

1

Outdoor low-contact

sports

e Archery

e Badminton (singles)

e Biking

® Bocce

e Cornhole

e Cross country

e Dance (no contact)

e Disc golf

e Equestrian events
(including rodeos)
that involve only a
singlerider at a
time

e Fencing

e Golf

e |ceandroller
skating (no contact)

¢ Lawn bowling

e Martial arts (no
contact)

e Physical training
programs (e.g.,
yoga, Zumba, Tai
chi)

e Pickleball (singles)

e Rowing/crew (with
1 person)

® Running

e Shuffleboard

e Skeet shooting

e Skiingand
snowboarding

e Snowshoeing

e Swimmingand
diving

e Tennis (singles)

e Track and field

e Walking and hiking

Substantial Tier (Red)

2

Outdoor moderate-

contact sports

Badminton
(doubles)
Baseball
Cheerleading
Dodgeball

Field hockey
Gymnastics
Kickball
Lacrosse
(girls/women)
Pickleball (doubles)
Softball

Tennis (doubles)
Volleyball

Moderate Tier (Orange)

Outdoor high-contact

Minimal Tier (Yellow)

3 4

Indoor moderate-contact

sports sports
e Basketball e Badminton
e Football (doubles)
e |ce hockey e Cheerleading
e Lacrosse e Dance (intermittent
(boys/men) contact)
° Rugby e Dodgeball
e Rowing/crew (with e Kickball
2 or more people) e Pickleball (doubles)
e Soccer e Racquetball
e Water polo e Squash
e Tennis (doubles)
e Volleyball

Indoor low-contact

sports

Ind high-contact
Badminton (singles) ndoor high-contac

Curling sports

Dance (no contact) e Basketball
Gymnastics e Boxing

Ice skating e |ce hockey
(individual) e |ce skating (pairs)
Physical training e Martial arts
Pickleball (singles) * Roller derby
Swimming and e Soccer
diving e Water polo
Tennis (singles) e Wrestling
Track and field

Bowling



*Play in Less Restrictive Tiers: Outdoor High-Contact Sports

Outdoor high-contact sports (orange tier) can be played in the purple or red tier with an adjusted case rate equal

to or less than 14 per 100,000 under the following conditions:
Implement and strictly adhere to the following additional general guidance:

e |nformed Consent
 Testing - antigen or PCR (regular and postseason antigen or PCR testing of sports participants and coaches
weekly. If competing, testing performed with test results made available within 24 hours of play)

Note: The testing requirement above shall only apply in the following situations:

o For football, rugby and water polo as these are high contact sports that are likely to be played
unmasked, with close, face to face contact exceeding 15 minutes.

o When adjusted case rates for the county are between 14-7 per 100,000.

o For sport participants 13 years of age or above as evidence shows that younger children do not seem
to be major sources of transmission—either to each other or to adults.

o *If more than 50% of a team's participants are less than the age of 13 (and are not required to test per
the above), then the entire team is exempted from the testing requirement. Coaches, however, will
still be required to meet the testing requirement.

Additional general guidance that should be implemented to the greatest extent possible and are strongly

encouraged

e Face Coverings (during play)

¢ Physical Distancing (during play)

e Testing - antigen or PCR

* Hygiene and Sanitation

e Limitations on mixing by participants
e Travel Considerations

*Play in Less Restrictive Tiers: Outdoor Moderate-Contact Sports

Outdoor moderate-contact sports (red tier) can be played in the purple tier with an adjusted case rate equal to or

less than 14 per 100,000 under the following conditions:
Implement and strictly adhere to the following additional general guidance:

¢ |nformed Consent

Additional general guidance that should be implemented to the greatest extent possible and are strongly

encouraged

e Face Coverings (during play)

¢ Physical Distancing (during play)

e Hygiene and Sanitation

e Limitations on mixing by participants
e Travel Considerations

If competition for high- and moderate-contact sports is permitted to resume in a county pursuant to this updated

guidance, competition is not required to cease if the county's adjusted case rate exceeds the 14 per 100,000
threshold.



[1] American Academy of Pediatrics COVID-19 Interim Guidance: Return to Sports web page

(services.aap.org/en/pages/2019-novel-coronavirus-covid-19-infections/clinical-

guidance/covid-19-interim-guidance-return-to-sports)
\\‘0 HEALTH D’”.,

PHAB

%, o

2

2 «
U Acene o

California Department of Public Health
PO Box, 997377, MS 0500, Sacramento, CA 95899-7377
Department Website (cdph.ca.gov)

’ ")
£, 0y
Otgpy o AN

d * Ac,
S A(q"o



Attachment 6



Hydesville Elementary School District
SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION

Agenda ltem # _10.4 Date: March 8, 2021

Subject:
H.T.A. Sunshine Agreement

Action requested:

None, Information only

Background Information and/or Statement of need:
Part of the annual bargaining process is the sun-shining of initial proposals. HTA would like to

begin the process with the sunshine of their proposal for the 2020-2019 year.
Fiscal Information:

none

Contact Person:

Kevin Trone, Superintendent/Principal



Negotiations 2020-2021

To: Hydesville School District Board of Trustees
Hydesville Elementary School
Mr. Kevin Trone, Superintendent/Principal

From: Hydesville School District Certificated Staff (H.T.A.)
Contact Persons: Tessa Griffith, Rachael Riggs, Nikolas Croinex

Agreement:
The Certificated Staff of Hydesville School District (H.T.A.) proposes the following changes to its

2020-2021 Collective Bargaining Agreement. The terms of these changes will be active July 1, 2020 and
extend through June 30, 2021.

I.  Salary Schedule/Health and Welfare Benefits
A. HTA proposes that the District provide unit members with a one time stipend of $2,500.

a. The HTA greatly appreciates that the Board fulfilled the agreed upon 3% raise
for the 2019/2020 school year. That raise was put into motion before this
incredibly unique and stressful school year as part of the effort to help with the
cost of living increases. In understanding that we just wrapped up those
negotiations and respecting that the district has other financial concerns we have
agreed to not pursue another ongoing raise that could have a significant impact
on the budget. However, we do ask that the Board recognize the incredible
efforts, extra time, increased workload and the additional stress that this year has
brought us. It has been a year unlike any other, where we have sacrificed our
health and safety in an effort to get students back into the classroom. The HTA
did not fight the Board on returning back to school and we have gone out of our
way to implement everything we can to ensure the safety and continued
education of our students. This includes having to utilize multiple methods to
reach the variety of student/family needs. Obviously, this has been a significant
increase in workload causing a great deal of stress and frustration. Some other
districts recognized this early on and found ways to alleviate the extra burden
such as paying for an independent study and/or distance teacher. HTA has not
been provided such support and thus a stipend would be a show of gratitude for
individuals that have worked to make this a successful year.

b. Providing a one-time stipend would additionally help lessen the impact of rising
insurance costs for unit members who have been negatively impacted by
significant out of pocket expenses as a direct result of premium increases.

II. Contract Articles



A. Article 9: Work Day/Work Year/Calendar
a. Independent Studies: HTA proposes that the District provide unit members a paid
per diem rate of $40.00 per hour with a maximum of three hours per week that a
student is on independent study. This article will not apply to those independent
studies that are a direct result of a pandemic.

i.  The independent study program benefits the school, the students and the
families as it offers a way for students to maintain their academics and
provides families the flexibility to keep their students out of school for
personal affairs. These are often taken for family trips and/or emergency
situations. In a typical year these independent studies benefit the school’s
finances as it allows the school to continue counting these students
towards the daily enrollment. The classroom teachers are responsible for
creating these programs, grading them and submitting them for approval.
Although we appreciate the benefits to the school, the student and the
families, the classroom teacher is the one charged with the extra work
and provided no extra time to complete.

ii.  The cost would be minimal for the district. In a typical school year if
each teacher got 2-3 per year, the cost would range from $2,000-$3,000
per year.



Attachment 7



Hydesville Elementary School District
SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION

Agenda ltem # _11.1 Date: March 8, 2021

Subject:
Consider and Discuss 2021 8th grade end-of-year funds and activity.

Action requested:

Approval of current plans for the 8th grade end of year activities.

Background Information and/or Statement of need:
The Governing Board annually approves the 8th grade trip. Due to COVID-19 this year’s class
will be participating in alternative activities to the San Francisco trip. Current plans for the end
of year activities/funds are:

e Graduation

e Class Sweatshirts

e End-of-year Celebration for the graduates at Bear River Entertainment Center.

Other possibilities discussed:
e Class dinner
e Day trips to Trees of Mystery or Jet Boats

e Escape Room in Eureka

Fiscal Information:
The 8th grade class raised a total of $16,631.16 this year for graduation and end of year

activities.

Contact Person:

Kevin Trone, Superintendent/Principal



Attachment 8



Hydesville Elementary School District
SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION

Agenda ltem # _11.2 Date: March 8, 2021

Subject:
Consider and Discuss 2021-22 8th grade fundraising.

Action requested:

Approve the start of fundraising for next year’s 8th grade class.

Background Information and/or Statement of need:

The parents of the current 7th grade class are requesting permission to begin fundraising for the
8th grade end of year activities for the 2021-2022 school year. Normally, plans and budgets
would be presented for the fundraising. However, with the state's recovery from the COVID-19

pandemic still uncertain, they would like to begin fundraising and hold off on determining the

specific activities.
Fiscal Information:

None

Contact Person:

Kevin Trone, Superintendent/Principal



Attachment 9



Hydesville Elementary School District
SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION

Agenda ltem # _11.3 Date: March 8, 2021

Subject:

Consider and Discuss Approval of Second Interim Report

Action requested:

Approve the Second Interim Report with a Positive Certification.

Background Information and/or Statement of need:
The District must approve the Second Interim Report with one of the following:
e Positive Certification
e Qualified Certification
e Negative Certification
As the district is able to meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and the following

2, a Positive Certification is warranted.

Fiscal Information:

None

Contact Person:

Kevin Trone, Superintendent/Principal



@ Humboldt County
Office of Education Chris Hartley, Ed.D. Superintendent of Schools

February 12, 2021

MEMORANDUM
TO: District Superintendents and Business Managers
FROM: Corey Weber, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services

SUBJECT: SECOND INTERIM CERTIFICATIONAND REPORTING PACKAGE

Enclosed you will find the District Certification of Interim Report and the Board Reporting
Package. Please review these materials thoroughly.

Education Code Section 42130 requires each school district to submit a Second Interim Report,
for the period ending January 31. The governing board of the school district is required to
approve the reports no later than 45 days after the close of the period and to certify in writing
whether the district is able to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the fiscal year
and for the subsequent fiscal years.

The District Certification of Interim Report must be completed by March 17 and returned to
us as soon after as possible. Check the box positive, negative or qualified depending upon your
board’s action. If the district self-certifies a qualified or negative condition, transmit any backup
material to us as well, as we are required in that case to forward the report to the California
Department of Education and State Controller, together with any comment or backup material
that we may have.

The Board Reporting Package includes the Interim Report, the Criteria and Standards
document and a Form AI (Attendance) produced by the SACS Reporting Software, an All-Funds
report, as well as a detailed Cash Flow supplement presented in a format developed by HCOE.
As before, the Multi-Year projection information is also presented in the All-Funds format.

The Education Code, which prescribes the duties and responsibilities of county superintendents,
requires us to complete a review and make conclusions as to each district’s fiscal position by
April 16. In the event our review does not support your board’s positive certification, or if the
board has already certified other than positive, we will communicate our findings to you by April
16.

If you have any questions about your document or would like any changes to the materials we
have prepared for you, please do not hesitate to call me at 445-7066, or Angela West at 441-
3946. Please let us know if you would like us to review the substance of your Interim Report
forms with you prior to your board meeting. Thank you.

CW:hg

Attachments

W:\Administration Share\Interim\2020-21\Second Interim\Initial Memos\Second Interim Packet 20-21 cw.docx

Humboldt County Office of Education - 901 Myrtle Avenue - Eureka, CA 95501 - 7074457000 - hcoe.org



Second Interim
Hydesville Elementary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County For the Fiscal Year 2020-21 Form ClI

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the
state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 33129 and 42130)

Signed: Date:
District Superintendent or Designee

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special
meeting of the governing board.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board
of the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131)

Meeting Date: Signed:

President of the Governing Board

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district may not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the

subsequent fiscal year.

Contact person for additional information on the interim report:

Name: Telephone:

Title: E-mail:

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
form (Form 01CSlI). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification,
and should be carefully reviewed.

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met  Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has
not changed by more than two percent since first interim. X

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 3/3/2021 5:39 PM



Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 12 62885 0000000

Humboldt County For the Fiscal Year 2020-21 Form CI
Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Met
2 Enrollment Projected enrollment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal
years has not changed by more than two percent since first interim. X
3 ADA to Enrollment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enroliment ratio for the current
and two subsequent fiscal years is consistent with historical ratios. X
4 Local Control Funding Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent
Formula (LCFF) Revenue fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since first X
interim.
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures has not changed by more X
than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more X
than five percent since first interim.
6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years
have not changed by more than five percent since first interim. X
7 Ongoing and Major If applicable, changes occurring since first interim meet the required
Maintenance Account contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account (i.e., X
restricted maintenance account).
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. X
9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the
current and two subsequent fiscal years. X
9b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the
current fiscal year. X
10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements X
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since first X
interim that may impact the budget?
S2 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time
to Fund Ongoing revenues that have changed since first interim by more than five X
Expenditures percent?
S3 Temporary Interfund Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds?
Borrowings X
S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government,
special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest X
reserves)?
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed since first interim by more than $20,000 and more than 5% X
for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018)

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 3/3/2021 5:39 PM




Hydesville Elementary

Second Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT

12 62885 0000000
Form ClI

Humboldt County For the Fiscal Year 2020-21
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt
agreements? X
- If yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2019-20) annual nla
payment?
+ If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or nla
are they one-time sources?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
+ If yes, have there been changes since first interim in OPEB
liabilities? nla
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers'
Benefits compensation)? X
- If yes, have there been changes since first interim in self-
insurance liabilities? n/a
S8 Status of Labor Agreements| As of second interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations
still unsettled for:
- Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) X
« Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X
«  Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) X
S8 Labor Agreement Budget For negotiations settled since first interim, per Government Code
Revisions Section 3547.5(c), are budget revisions still needed to meet the costs
of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for:
- Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 3) X
+ Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3) X
S9 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? X
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current
fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 Independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Control X
A3 Declining Enroliment Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? X
A4 New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
Impacting District impacting the district's enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal X
Enrollment year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?
A6 Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X
A7 Independent Financial Is the district’s financial system independent from the county office
System system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X
A9 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018)

Page 3 of 3

Printed: 3/3/2021 5:39 PM



2020-21 Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating |Projected Year| Projected DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals (Col.D -B) (Col. E/B)
Description (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA) 192.21 192.24 192.24 192.24 0.00 0%
2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 192.21 192.24 192.24 192.24 0.00 0%
5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.00 0%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.00 0%
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 192.51 192.54 192.54 192.54 0.00 0%
7. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
8. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: adai (Rev 02/05/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 3/3/2021 11:11 AM



Hydesville Elementary

2020-21 Second Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

12 62885 0000000

Humboldt County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA | ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA | Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating |Projected Year| Projected DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals (Col. D -B) (Col. E/ B)
Description (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
2. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
5. County Operations Grant ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
6. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: adai (Rev 02/03/2016) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 3/3/2021 11:11 AM



Hydesville Elementary

2020-21 Second Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

12 62885 0000000

Humboldt County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating |Projected Year| Projected DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals (Col. D -B) (Col. E/B)
Description (A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.
FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.
1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 | 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
2. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
FUND 09 or 62;: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.
5. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 0%
6. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines Cé6a through Céc) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C5, C6d, and C7f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
(Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: adai (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 3/3/2021 11:11 AM



2020-21 Second Interim
Hydesville Elementary General Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than
two percent since first interim projections.

District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: [ -2.0% to +2.0% J

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted into the first column, otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Second Interim Projected Year Totals data that exist for the current
year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all

fiscal years.

Estimated Funded ADA

First Interim Second Interim
Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS8|, Item 1A) (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) Percent Change Status
Current Year (2020-21)
District Regular 192.24 192.24
Charter School 0.00 0.00
Total ADA 192.24 192.24 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)
District Regular 192.24 192.24
Charter School
Total ADA 192.24 192.24 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)
District Regular 179.55 167.20
Charter School
Total ADA 179.55 167.20 -6.9% Not Met

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - The projected change since first interim projections for funded ADA exceeds two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide
reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting funded ADA, and what changes will be made to improve the
accuracy of projections in this area.

Explanation: 2022-23- The district is experiencing declining enroliment. These numbers were used to update the ADA projections for 2022-23.

(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 1 of 26 Printed: 3/4/2021 4:32 PM



2020-21 Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary General Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

2. CRITERION: Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected enroliment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since
first interim projections.

District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Range: r -2.0% to +2.0%

2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years. Enter district
regular enroliment and charter school enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Enrollment
First Interim Second Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS|, Item 2A) CBEDS/Projected Percent Change Status
Current Year (2020-21)
District Regular 177 175
Charter School
Total Enrollment 177 175 -1.1% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)
District Regular 189 176
Charter School
Total Enrollment 189 176 -6.9% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)
District Regular 189 176
Charter School
Total Enrollment 189 176 -6.9% Not Met

2B. Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Enroliment projections have changed since first interim projections by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting enroliment, and what changes will be made to improve the
accuracy of projections in this area.

2021-22 & 2022-23- The district is experiencing declining enroliment in the current year due to the Covid-19 pandemic. These numbers were used to

Explanation: S,y
update the two subsequent year projections.

(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 2 of 26 Printed: 3/4/2021 4:32 PM



2020-21 Second Interim
Hydesville Elementary General Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enroliment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent
fiscal years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Year; otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third
prior years are preloaded. First Interim data that exist will be extracted into the Enroliment column; otherwise, enter Enrollment data for all fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular and
charter school ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

P-2 ADA Enrollment
Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio
Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Form 01CS|, Item 3A) of ADA to Enrollment
Third Prior Year (2017-18)
District Regular 182 195
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrollment 182 195 93.3%
Second Prior Year (2018-19)
District Regular 181 188
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrollment 181 188 96.3%
First Prior Year (2019-20)
District Regular 192 198
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enroliment 192 198 97.0%
Historical Average Ratio: 95.5%
District's ADA to Enroliment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): I 96.0% J

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enroliment

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into the first column for the Current Year; enter data in the first column for the subsequent fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular
and charter school ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted.

Estimated P-2 ADA Enrollment
CBEDS/Projected
Fiscal Year (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, Item 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enrollment Status
Current Year (2020-21)
District Regular 192 175
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enroliment 192 175 109.7% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)
District Regular 167 176
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrollment 167 176 94.9% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)
District Regular 167 176
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrollment 167 176 94.9% Met

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enrollment ratio exceeds the standard in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the projected
ratio exceeds the district's historical average ratio by more than 0.5%.

Explanation: 2020-2021- The district is experiencing declining enrollment in the current year due to the Covid-19 pandemic causing the ratio to go up.

(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 3 of 26 Printed: 3/4/2021 4:32 PM



2020-21 Second Interim
Hydesville Elementary General Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent
since first interim projections.

District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: T -2.0% to +2.0% ]

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the Second Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the two
subsequent years.

LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)

First Interim Second Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CSl, Item 4A) Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Current Year (2020-21) 1,707,136.00 1,704,714.00 -0.1% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 1,708,048.00 1,771,963.00 3.7% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 1,584,709.00 1,563,059.00 -1.4% Met

4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected LCFF revenue has changed since first interim projections by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue.

Explanation: 2021-22- The projected COLA for 2021-22 has increased to 3.84%

(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 4 of 26 Printed: 3/4/2021 4:32 PM



2020-21 Second Interim
Hydesville Elementary General Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year
or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three
percent or the district's required reserves percentage.

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior
years are preloaded.

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 01, Objects 1000-7499) to Total Unrestricted Expenditures
Third Prior Year (2017-18) 1,151,543.34 1,419,747.17 81.1%
Second Prior Year (2018-19) 1,139,908.73 1,446,029.37 78.8%
First Prior Year (2019-20) 1,236,987.68 1.477,330.50 83.7%
Historical Average Ratio: 81.2%
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage
(Criterion 10B, Line 4) 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%

District's Salaries and Benefits Standard
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the
greater of 3% or the district's reserve
standard percentage): 76.2% to 86.2% 76.2% to 86.2% 76.2% to 86.2%

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Totals data for Current
Year are extracted.

Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
(Form 011, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 011, Objects 1000-7499)  of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B3) (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B8, B10)  to Total Unrestricted Expenditures Status
Current Year (2020-21) 1,171,591.00 1,464,085.00 80.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 1,334,455.00 1,504,686.00 88.7% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 1,372,811.00 1,668,012.00 82.3% Met

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio of unrestricted salary and benefit costs to total unrestricted expenditures has changed by more than the standard in any of the current year or
two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benefits.

Explanation: 2021-22- Salaries and benefits have increased due to a 3% raise for both Certificated and Classified staff.
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 5 of 26 Printed: 3/4/2021 4:32 PM



Hydesville Elementary General Fund
Humboldt County

6.

2020-21 Second Interim
12 62885 0000000
School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSlI

CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services
and other operating), for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since first interim
projections.

Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category must be explained.

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%

6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. Second Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If Second Interim Form MYPI
exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column.

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

First Interim Second Interim
Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals
(Form 01CSl, Item 6A) (Fund 01) (Form MYPI)

Change Is Outside

Object Range / Fiscal Year Percent Change Explanation Range

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2)

Current Year (2020-21) 183,558.00 311,793.00 69.9% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 77,910.00 77,832.00 -0.1% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 77,910.00 77,832.00 -0.1% No
Explanation: 2020-21- The district received ESSER Il funding ($128,311).
(required if Yes)
Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYPI, Line A3)
Current Year (2020-21) 143,517.00 144,167.00 0.5% No
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 129,038.00 129,688.00 0.5% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 129,038.00 129,688.00 0.5% No
Explanation:
(required if Yes)
Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line Ad)
Current Year (2020-21) 71,191.00 72,147.00 1.3% No
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 69,741.00 70,697.00 1.4% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 68,391.00 69,347.00 1.4% No
Explanation:
(required if Yes)
Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Line B4)
Current Year (2020-21) 183,802.00 180,453.00 -1.8% No
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 77,670.00 77,295.00 -0.5% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 77,670.00 77,195.00 -0.6% No
Explanation:
(required if Yes)
Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYPI, Line B5)
Current Year (2020-21) 322,864.00 331,954.00 2.8% No
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 319,402.00 330,114.00 3.4% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 316,462.00 324,796.00 2.6% No
Explanation:
(required if Yes)
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 6 of 26 Printed: 3/4/2021 4:32 PM



Hydesville Elementary
Humboldt County

2020-21 Second Interim
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62885 0000000
Form 01CSI

6B. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

First Interim Second Interim
Object Range / Fiscal Year Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 6A)
Current Year (2020-21) 398,266.00 528,107.00 32.6% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 276,689.00 278,217.00 0.6% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 275,339.00 276,867.00 0.6% Met
Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 6A)
Current Year (2020-21) 506,666.00 512,407.00 1.1% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 397,072.00 407,409.00 2.6% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 394,132.00 401,991.00 2.0% Met

6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6A if the status in Section 6B is Not Met; no entry is allowed below.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more projected operating revenue have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation:
Federal Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other State Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other Local Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

2020-21- The district received ESSER I funding ($128,311).

1b. STANDARD MET - Projected total operating expenditures have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal

years.

Explanation:
Books and Supplies
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Services and Other Exps
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

File: csi (Rev06/24/2020)

Page 7 of 26

Printed: 3/4/2021 4:32 PM



2020-21 Second Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62885 0000000

Hydesville Elementary
Form 01CSI

Humboldt County

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since first interim projections in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as
required pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their

normal life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted
Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the district to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other
financing uses for that fiscal year.

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if First Interim data does not exist. First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim data into lines 1, if
applicable, and 2. All other data are extracted.

Second Interim Contribution
Projected Year Totals

Required Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contribution Objects 8900-8999) Status
1. OMMA/RMA Contribution { 57,322.41 63,088.00 Met
2. First Interim Contribution (information only) I 62,088.00 ]

(Form 01CSl, First Interim, Criterion 7, Line 1)

If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)
Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)(E)])
Other (explanation must be provided)

Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020)

Page 8 of 26 Printed: 3/4/2021 4:32 PM



Hydesville Elementary
Humboldt County

2020-21 Second Interim
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

12 62885 0000000
Form 01CSlI

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's
available reserves' as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General
Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the

General Fund.

2A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating

members.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9)‘

District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

(one-third of available reserve percentage):

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
10.6% 13.2% 5.6% l
3.5% 4.4% 1.9% )

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYP| exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and

second columns.

Projected Year Totals

Net Change in
Unrestricted Fund Balance
(Form 011, Section E)

Total Unrestricted Expenditures

and Other Financing Uses

(Form 011, Objects 1000-7999)

Deficit Spending Level

(If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund

Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYPI, Line B11) Balance is negative, else N/A) Status
Current Year (2020-21) 4,095.00 1,519,174.00 N/A Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 2,311.00 1,573,123.00 N/A Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) (152,182.00) 1,678,011.00 9.1% Not Met

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.  STANDARD NOT MET - Unrestricted deficit spending has exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons for the
deficit spending, a description of the methods and assumptions used in balancing the unrestricted budget, and what changes will be made to ensure that the budget deficits are

eliminated or are balanced within the standard.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education

2022-23- Loss of funding due to declining enrollment and a 3-year 3% salary increase for Certificated and Classified staff has resulted in higher deficit

spending in 2022-23.

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

File: csi (Rev06/24/2020)

Page 9 of 26

Printed: 3/4/2021 4:32 PM



2020-21 Second Interim
Hydesville Elementary General Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

9A-1. Determining if the District's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Ending Fund Balance
General Fund
Projected Year Totals

Fiscal Year (Form 011, Line F2 ) (Form MYPI, Line D2) Status
Current Year (2020-21) 311,682.67 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 185,333.67 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 32,802.67 Met

9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

9B-1. Determining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.

Ending Cash Balance
General Fund
Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status
Current Year (2020-21) [ 143,440.00 | Met ]

9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 10 of 26 Printed: 3/4/2021 4:32 PM



2020-21 Second Interim
Hydesville Elementary General Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

10. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves® for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or
amounts? as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses®:

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular
ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years.

Percentage Level District ADA
5% or $71,000 (greater of) 0 to 300
4% or $71,000 (greater of) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

1 Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and Special
Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative
ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

2 Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (Education
Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand.

3 A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4. l 192 167 167
Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if available.)
District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 5% ‘ 5% , 5% J

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYP exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1 and, if Yes, enter
data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted.

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? No
2. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:
a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Current Year

Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted.

Current Year

Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Form 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line B11) 2,140,921.00 2,176,529.00 2,120,560.00
2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through

(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No) 0.00
3.  Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Line B1 plus Line B2) 2,140,921.00 2,176,529.00 2,120,560.00
4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 5% 5% 5%
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent

(Line B3 times Line B4) 107,046.05 108,826.45 106,028.00
6. Reserve Standard - by Amount

($71,000 for districts with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0) 71,000.00 71,000.00 71,000.00
7. District's Reserve Standard

(Greater of Line B5 or Line B6) 107,046.05 108,826.45 106,028.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 11 of 26 Printed: 3/4/2021 4:32 PM



Hydesville Elementary

2020-21 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62885 0000000
Form 01CSI

Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review
10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years.
Current Year
Reserve Amounts Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
1.  General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) 0.00
2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b) 43,494.00 43,494.00 0.00
3.  General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c) (0.24)
4.  General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999)
(Form MYPI, Line E1d) 0.00
5.  Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 0.00
6. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b) 183,719.13 244,457.13 118,354.13
7.  Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c) 0.00
8. District's Available Reserve Amount
(Lines C1 thru C7) 227,212.89 287,951.13 118,354.13
9.  District's Available Reserve Percentage (Information only)
(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3) 10.61% 13.23% 5.58%
District's Reserve Standard
(Section 10B, Line 7): 107,046.05 108,826.45 106,028.00
Status: Met Met Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.

STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020)

Page 12 of 26

Printed: 3/4/2021 4:32 PM




2020-21 Second Interim
Hydesville Elementary General Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSlI

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

S1. Contingent Liabilities

1a. Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,
state compliance reviews) that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the budget? No

1b.  If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:

S2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

1a. Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have
changed since first interim projections by more than five percent? No

1b.  If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

S3. Temporary Interfund Borrowings

1a. Does your district have projected temporary borrowings between funds?
(Refer to Education Code Section 42603) No

1b.  If Yes, identify the interfund borrowings:

S4. Contingent Revenues

1a. Does your district have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? No

1b.  If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 13 of 26 Printed: 3/4/2021 4:32 PM



Hydesville Elementary
Humboldt County

S5. Contributions

2020-21 Second Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62885 0000000
Form 01CSI

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections.

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal
years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections.

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the general fund budget.

District's Contributions and Transfers Standard:

-5.0% to +5.0%

or -$20,000 to +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the Second Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. Enter
Second Interim Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, the Second Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. If Form MYPI exists, the
data will be extracted into the Second Interim column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the

appropriate button for Item 1d; all other data will be calculated.

First Interim Second Interim Percent
Description / Fiscal Year (Form 01CSl, Item S5A) Projected Year Totals Change Amount of Change Status
1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund
(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)
Current Year (2020-21) (248,223.00) (233,052.00)| -6.1% (15,171.00) Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) (250,927.00) (246,686.00)| -1.7% (4,241.00) Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) (250,927.00) (214,140.00)| -14.7% (36,787.00) Not Met
1b. Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Year (2020-21) 0.00 0.00| 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 0.00 0.00| 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 105,179.00 128,103.00 | 21.8% 22,924.00 Not Met
1c.  Transfers Out, General Fund *
Current Year (2020-21) 54,574.00 55,089.00 | 0.9% 515.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 46,681.00 68,437.00 | 46.6% 21,756.00 Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 9,999.00 9,999.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met

1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns

Have capital project cost overruns occurred since first interim projections that may impact

the general fund operational budget?

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.

S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for Item 1d.

1a.

nature. Explain the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution.

NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard
for any of the current year or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify restricted programs and contribution amount for each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

2022-23- Contributions have decreased due to projected deficit spending in 2022-23.

1b. NOT MET - The projected transfers in to the general fund have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for any of the current year or subsequent two fiscal
years. Identify the amounts transferred, by fund, and whether transfers are ongoing or one-time in nature. If ongoing, explain the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or

eliminating the transfers.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

2022-23- Loss of funding due to declining enroliment and a 3-year 3% salary increase for Certificated and Classified staff has resulted in higher deficit
spending in 2022-23. The transfer in from the special reserve has increased.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020)

Page 14 of 26

Printed: 3/4/2021 4:32 PM



Hydesville Elementary
Humboldt County

2020-21 Second Interim
General Fund 12 62885 0000000
School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

1c. NOT MET - The projected transfers out of the general fund have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for any of the current year or subsequent two fiscal
years. Identify the amounts transferred, by fund, and whether transfers are ongoing or one-time in nature. If ongoing, explain the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or

eliminating the transfers.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1d.

Project Information:

(required if YES)

California Dept of Education

2021-22- Increased revenue (LCFF and ESSER II) has generated some savings allowing for an increased transfer out to the special reserve.

NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since first interim projections that may impact the general fund operational budget.

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
Printed: 3/4/2021 4:32 PM

File: csi (Rev06/24/2020)

Page 15 of 26



2020-21 Second Interim
Hydesville Elementary General Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S6. Long-term Commitments

|dentify all existing and new multiyear commitments' and their annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

* Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.

S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If First Interim data exist (Form 01CSl, ltem S6A), long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for Item 1b.
Extracted data may be overwritten to update long-term commitment data in Item 2, as applicable. If no First Interim data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter all

other data, as applicable.

1. a. Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments? [ |
No

(If No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C)
b. If Yes to Item 1a, have new long-term (multiyear) commitments been incurred I
since first interim projections? n/a

2. If Yes to Item 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in ltem S7A.

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance

Type of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2020
Capital Leases
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):

TOTAL: 0
Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
Type of Commitment (continued) (P&l P&l (P&l (P&l

Capital Leases

Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (continued):

Total Annual Payments: 0 (0] 0 0
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2019-20)? No No No

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 16 of 26 Printed: 3/4/2021 4:32 PM



2020-21 Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary General Fund
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62885 0000000
Form 01CSI

S6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a.  No - Annual payments for long-term commitments have not increased in one or more of the current and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(Required if Yes
to increase in total
annual payments)

S60C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in Item 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

n/a

2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment.

Explanation:
(Required if Yes)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 17 of 26

Printed: 3/4/2021 4:32 PM



2020-21 Second Interim
General Fund 12 62885 0000000

Hydesville Elementary
School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS|

Humboldt County

S7. Unfunded Liabilities

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since first interim projections, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation.

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSl, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second
Interim data in items 2-4.

1. a. Does your district provide postemployment benefits
other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 1b-4) No

b. If Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since
first interim in OPEB liabilities?

n/a
c. If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since
first interim in OPEB contributions?
n/a
First Interim
2. OPEB Liabilities (Form 01CSl, ltem S7A) Second Interim
a. Total OPEB liability
OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable)
0.00 0.00

b.
c. Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 2a minus Line 2b)
d

|s total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate

or an actuarial valuation?
e. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the measurement date

of the OPEB valuation.

3.  OPEB Contributions
a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC) if available, per First Interim
actuarial valuation or Alternative Measurement Method (Form 01CSl, ltem S7A) Second Interim
Current Year (2020-21)
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)
Current Year (2020-21) 0.00 0.00

1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)

2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)

c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount)
Current Year (2020-21)
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits
Current Year (2020-21)
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)

4. Comments:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 18 of 26 Printed: 3/4/2021 4:32 PM



Hydesville Elementary

2020-21 Second Interim
General Fund

Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62885 0000000
Form 01CSI

S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CS|, Item S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second

Interim data in items 2-4.

1. a. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as
workers' compensation, employee health and welfare, or
property and liability? (Do not include OPEB; which is covered in
Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4)

b. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
first interim in self-insurance liabilities?

c. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
first interim in self-insurance contributions?

2. Self-Insurance Liabilities
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs

3.  Self-Insurance Contributions
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2020-21)
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)

b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2020-21)
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)

4,  Comments:

No
n/a
n/a
First Interim
] (Form 01CSlI, Item S7B) Second Interim
[ I
First Interim
(Form 01CSl, Item S7B) Second Interim

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020)

Page 19 of 26

Printed: 3/4/2021 4:32 PM



2020-21 Second Interim
Hydesville Elementary General Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S8. Status of Labor Agreements

Analyze the status of all employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since first interim projections, as well as new commitments provided as
part of previously ratified multiyear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the
date of the required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues and explain how these commitments will be funded in
future fiscal years.

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:
The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education
(COE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the district governing board and
superintendent.

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections? No
If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8B.

If No, continue with section S8A.

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
Number of certificated (non-management) full-
time-equivalent (FTE) positions 10.6 10.6 10.6 10.0
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? Yes

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.
If No, complete questions 6 and 7.

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. No

Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: | Feb 09, 2021 ]

2b.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official? No
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? No
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: Jul 01, 2019 End Date: r Jun 30, 2022

5.  Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)? Yes Yes Yes
One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement J

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement 50,193 26,556 0

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener") 3.0% 3.0% 0.0%

|dentify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 20 of 26 Printed: 3/4/2021 4:32 PM



Hydesville Elementary
Humboldt County

Negotiations Not Settled
6. Costof a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?

1
2. Total cost of H&W benefits

3.  Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

4 Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since First Interim Projections

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim projections for prior year
settlements included in the interim?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

2020-21 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62885 0000000
Form 01CSlI

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?

2.  Cost of step & column adjustments
3.  Percent change in step & column over prior year

Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Certificated (Non-management) - Other

School District Criteria and Standards Review
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
[ (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
Yes Yes Yes
110,235 114,399 118,882
54.8% 51.5% 48.3%
10.5% 7.0% 0.0%
Yes
24,631 0 0]
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
Yes Yes Yes
9,029 14,516 15,250
-21.7% 60.8% 5.1%

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
No No Yes
No No No

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim projections and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses,

etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020)

Page 21 of 26

Printed: 3/4/2021 4:32 PM



2020-21 Second Interim
Hydesville Elementary General Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS|

S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections? I

No |

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8C.

If No, continue with section S8B.
Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
Number of classified (non-management) l
FTE positions 9.8 8.9 8.7 8.7
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? | Yes J

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, complete questions 6 and 7.

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. No

Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: [ Feb 09, 2021 |

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official? No
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? No
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4.  Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: Jul 01, 2019 End Date: [ Jun 30, 2022 |

5.  Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)? Yes No Yes

One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement J

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement 22,229 11,467 0

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”) 3.0% 3.0% 0.0%

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

Negotiations Not Settled
6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits I I

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 22 of 26 Printed: 3/4/2021 4:32 PM



Hydesville Elementary
Humboldt County

Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?

Total cost of H&W benefits
Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

N 2

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since First Interim

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim for prior year settiements
included in the interim?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

General Fund

2020-21 Second Interim

12 62885 0000000

Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2.  Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Classified (Non-management) - Other

School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSlI
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
Yes Yes Yes
29,144 33,621 34,292
54.9% 51.5% 48.3%
10.5% 7.0% 0.0%
Yes
11,289 0 0
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
Yes Yes Yes
2,115 5,125 5,242
170.5% 142.3% 2.3%

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
No Yes No
No No No

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020)

Page 23 of 26

Printed: 3/4/2021 4:32 PM



2020-21 Second Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62885 0000000

Hydesville Elementary
Form 01CSI

Humboldt County

S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions

in this section.

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections? No
If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S9.
If No, continue with section S8C.
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
Number of management, supervisor, and
confidential FTE positions 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections?
If Yes, complete question 2. No
If No, complete questions 3 and 4.
1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? No
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.
Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections
2. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?
Total cost of salary settlement
Change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")
Negotiations Not Settled
3. Costof a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 9,038 9,552 10,101

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

4.  Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 10.5% 7.0% 0.0%
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column Adjustments (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2. Cost of step & column adjustments 0 0 0

3.  Percent change in step and column over prior year 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs? No No No

2. Total cost of other benefits 0 0 0

3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 24 of 26 Printed: 3/4/2021 4:32 PM




2020-21 Second Interim
Hydesville Elementary General Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSlI

S9. Status of Other Funds

Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected negative fund balance, prepare an
interim report and multiyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be addressed.

S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in Item 1. If Yes, enter data in ltem 2 and provide the reports referenced in ltem 1.

1. Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund

balance at the end of the current fiscal year? No
If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a multiyear projection report for
each fund.

2. If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative balance(s) and
explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 25 of 26 Printed: 3/4/2021 4:32 PM



2020

Hydesville Elementary

Humboldt County

-21 Second Interim
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62885 0000000
Form 01CSI

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through A9; Item A1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterion 9.

A1,

A3.

A4,

AS.

A6.

AT7.

A8.

A9.

Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a

negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion 9B-1, Cash Balance, ’7

are used to determine Yes or No)

Is the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system?

Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years?

Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's
enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal year?

Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?

Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or !

retired employees?

|s the district's financial system independent of the county office system?

Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.)

Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business
official positions within the last 12 months?

No

No

No

No

No

No

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Comments:
(optional)

End of School District Second Interim Criteria and Standards Review

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020)

Page 26 of 26

Printed: 3/4/2021 4:32 PM



2020-21 Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary General Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 1,568,970.00 1,704,714.00 1,009,264.50 1,704,714.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 17,037.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 36,344.00 36,155.00 16,085.52 36,155.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 38,956.00 15,452.00 5,005.81 15,452.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,661,307.00 1,756,321.00 1,030,355.83 1,756,321.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 728,524.00 727,514.00 358,611.09 727,514.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 145,347.00 143,536.00 61,606.51 143,536.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 310,126.00 300,541.00 158,028.84 300,541.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 44,885.00 55,604.00 27,423.11 55,604.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 223,364.00 236,890.00 150,572.89 236,890.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,452,246.00 1,464,085.00 756,242.44 1,464,085.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 209,061.00 292,236.00 274,113.39 292,236.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 4,337.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 1,378.00 55,089.00 9,999.00 55,089.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (236,990.00) (233,052.00) 0.00 (233,052.00) 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (234,031.00) (288,141.00) (9,999.00) (288,141.00)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020)

Page 1

Printed: 3/3/2021 12:20 PM



Hydesville Elementary

2020-21 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62885 0000000

Form 011

Humboldt County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (24,970.00) 4,095.00 264,114.39 4,095.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 171,622.46 171,622.46 171,622.46 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 171,622.46 171,622.46 171,622.46
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 171,622.46 171,622.46 171,622.46
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 146,652.46 175,717.46 175,717.46
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 89,203.20 131,223.70 131,223.70
Donations 0000 9780 808.04
Yearbooks 0000 9780 418.14
Instructional Materials 0000 9780 26,925.00
Technology 0000 9780 8,016.20
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 45,395.47
State Lottery Revenue 1100 9780 7,640.35
Donations 0000 9780 808.04
Fund Raising 0000 9780 908.06
Garden Club 0000 9780 (0.45)
Yearbooks 0000 9780 116.54
Instructional Materials 0000 9780 42,031.00
Technology 0000 9780 8016.20
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 B 59,390.47
State Lottery Revenue 1100 9780 19,953.84
Donations 0000 9780 808.04
Fund Raising 0000 9780 908.06
Garden Club 0000 9780 (0.45)
Yearbooks 0000 9780 116.54
Instructional Materials 0000 9780 42,031.00
Technology 0000 9780 8,016.20
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 59,390.47
State Lottery Revenue 1100 9780 19,953.84
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 43,494.00 43,494.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 56,449.26 (0.24) (0.24)
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020) Page 2 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:20 PM



2020-21 Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary General Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 786,868.00 788,712.00 ~568,234.00 | 788,712.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 299,902.00 358,597.00 179,271.00 358,597.00 0.00 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 5,324.00 5,293.00 2,685.21 5,293.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 2,421.00 6,225.00 3,295.97 6,225.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 435,692.00 493,311.00 236,650.61 493,311.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 17,813.00 19,022.00 17,864.94 19,022.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 76.00 233.00 197.35 233.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 5,880.00 10,938.00 1,065.42 10,938.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) 8045 14,994.00 22,383.00 0.00 22,383.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 1,568,970.00 1,704,714.00 1,009,264.50 1,704,714.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 ) 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 1,568,970.00 1,704,714.00 1,009,264.50 1,704,714.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 8290
Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective
Instruction 4035 8290

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020) Page 3 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:20 PM



Hydesville Elementary

2020-21 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62885 0000000

Form 011

Humboldt County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Title Ill, Part A, Immigrant Student
Program 4201 8290
Title ll, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8290
Public Charter Schools Grant
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290
3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3177, 3180, 3181,
3182, 3185, 4037,
4050, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5510, 5630 8290
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 17,037.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 17,037.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311
Prior Years 6500 8319
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 5,535.00 6,185.00 6,185.00 6,185.00 0.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 30,294.00 29,850.00 9,900.52 29,850.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program 6387 8590
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 515.00 120.00 0.00 120.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 36,344.00 36,155.00 16,085.52 36,155.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020) Page 4 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:20 PM



2020-21 Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary General Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 3,465.00 3,465.00 0.00 3,465.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Local Revenue 8699 35,491.00 11,987.00 5,005.81 11,987.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791
From County Offices 6500 8792
From JPAs 6500 8793
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791
From County Offices 6360 8792
From JPAs 6360 8793
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 38,956.00 15,452.00 5,005.81 15,452.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,661,307.00 1,756,321.00 1,030,355.83 1,756,321.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020) Page 5 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:20 PM



Hydesville Elementary

2020-21 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62885 0000000

Form 011

Humboldt County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) () (D) (E) (F)
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 611,103.00 608,093.00 290,450.89 608,093.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 17,321.00 17,321.00 8,660.20 17,321.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 100,100.00 102,100.00 59,500.00 102,100.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 728,524.00 727,514.00 358,611.09 727,514.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 20,687.00 35,265.00 7,409.67 35,265.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 54,190.00 54,833.00 26,773.06 54,833.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 56,098.00 41,084.00 21,924.00 41,084.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 14,372.00 12,354.00 5,499.78 12,354.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 145,347.00 143,536.00 61,606.51 143,536.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 115,521.00 117,940.00 53,600.64 117,940.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 128,462.00 24,554.00 | 12,330.40 24,554.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 23,332.00 24,104.00 11,329.02 24,104.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 128,252.00 121,229.00 71,098.08 121,229.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 447.00 450.00 204.62 450.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 19,021.00 20,618.00 9,466.08 20,618.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 (4,909.00) (8,354.00) 0.00 (8,354.00) 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 310,126.00 300,541.00 158,028.84 300,541.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 44,885.00 55,604.00 27,423.11 55,604.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 44,885.00 55,604.00 27,423.11 55,604.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 13,315.00 18,837.00 7,000.00 18,837.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 4,190.00 4,190.00 3,888.00 4,190.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 16,953.00 19,487.00 19,486.14 19,487.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 39,263.00 32,963.00 15,992.21 32,963.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 19,545.00 18,126.00 11,288.54 18,126.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 2,044.00 1,697.00 0.00 1,697.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 114,582.00 128,118.00 85,283.41 128,118.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 13,472.00 13,472.00 7,634.59 13,472.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 223,364.00 236,890.00 150,572.89 236,890.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020) Page 6 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:20 PM



Hydesville Elementary

2020-21 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62885 0000000
Form 011

Humboldt County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221
To County Offices 6500 7222
To JPAs 6500 7223
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221
To County Offices 6360 7222
To JPAs 6360 7223
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,452,246.00 1,464,085.00 756,242.44 1,464,085.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020) Page 7 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:20 PM



2020-21 Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary General Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 4,337.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 4,337.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 32,002.00 0.00 32,002.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 1,378.00 23,087.00 9,999.00 23,087.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 1,378.00 55,089.00 9,999.00 55,089.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (236,990.00) (233,052.00) 0.00 (233,052.00) 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (236,990.00) (233,052.00) 0.00 (233,052.00) 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) (234,031.00) (288,141.00) (9,999.00) (288,141.00) 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020)

Page 8

Printed: 3/3/2021 12:20 PM



Hydesville Elementary

2020-21 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62885 0000000
Form 011

Humboldt County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 54,927.00 311,793.00 107,437.00 311,793.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 76,752.00 108,012.00 13,755.14 108,012.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 54,996.00 56,695.00 27,206.00 56,695.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 186,675.00 476,500.00 148,398.14 476,500.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 73,386.00 85,177.00 47,817.62 85,177.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 105,510.00 113,949.00 55,280.47 113,949.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 144,954.00 159,478.00 39,159.80 159,478.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 26,723.00 124,849.00 65,587.09 124,849.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 80,910.00 95,064.00 69,700.62 95,064.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 25,640.00 43,230.00 0.00 43,230.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 457,123.00 621,747.00 277,545.60 621,747.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (270,448.00) (145,247.00) (129,147.46) (145,247.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 236,990.00 233,052.00 0.00 233,052.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 236,990.00 233,052.00 0.00 233,052.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 1 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:20 PM



2020-21 Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary General Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (33,458.00) 87,805.00 (129,147.46) 87,805.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 48,160.21 48,160.21 48,160.21 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 48,160.21 48,160.21 48,160.21
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 48,160.21 48,160.21 48,160.21
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1le) 14,702.21 135,965.21 135,965.21
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 14,702.21 135,965.21 135,965.21
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 2 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:20 PM



Hydesville Elementary

2020-21 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62885 0000000

Humboldt County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 23,630.00 23,983.00 0.00 23,983.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 - 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 16,966.00 38,175.00 16,539.00 38,175.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title Il, Part A, Supporting Effective
Instruction 4035 8290 4,331.00 5,676.00 2,451.00 5,676.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 3 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:20 PM



Hydesville Elementary

2020-21 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62885 0000000
Form 01|

Humboldt County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Title Ill, Part A, Immigrant Student
Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title Ill, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3177, 3180, 3181,
3182, 3185, 4037,
4050, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5510, 5630 8290 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 233,959.00 83,447.00 233,959.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 54,927.00 311,793.00 107,437.00 311,793.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materiz 8560 10,692.00 9,751.00 (723.86) 9,751.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 66,060.00 98,261.00 14,479.00 98,261.00 0.00 0.0%
| TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 76,752.00 108,012.00 13,755.14 108,012.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 4 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:20 PM



2020-21 Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary General Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustme 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 6,165.00 6,165.00 0.00 6,165.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 48,831.00 50,530.00 27,206.00 50,530.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 54,996.00 56,695.00 27,206.00 56,695.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 186,675.00 476,500.00 148,398.14 476,500.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 5 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:21 PM



Hydesville Elementary

2020-21 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62885 0000000

Humboldt County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 47,989.00 59,780.00 35,119.32 59,780.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 25,397.00 25,397.00 12,698.30 25,397.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 73,386.00 85,177.00 47,817.62 85,177.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 69,5634.00 69,222.00 31,202.31 69,222.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 35,976.00 44,727.00 24,078.16 44,727.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 105,510.00 113,949.00 55,280.47 113,949.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 79,563.00 97,539.00 7,722.50 97,539.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 21,426.00 20,049.00 9,893.97 20,049.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 9,137.00 9,949.00 4917.12 9,949.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 30,928.00 27,188.00 14,191.73 27,188.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 91.00 101.00 50.82 101.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 3,809.00 4,652.00 2,383.66 4,652.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 144,954.00 159,478.00 39,159.80 159,478.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 8,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 18,723.00 77,803.00 23,541.10 77,803.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 42,046.00 42,045.99 42,046.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 26,723.00 124,849.00 65,587.09 124,849.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 5,160.00 3,138.00 0.00 3,138.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 (2,044.00) (1,697.00) 0.00 (1,697.00) 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 77,794.00 89,025.00 65,655.93 89,025.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 4,598.00 4,044.69 4,598.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 80,910.00 95,064.00 69,700.62 95,064.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 6 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:21 PM



Hydesville Elementary

2020-21 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62885 0000000

Form 011

Humboldt County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 25,640.00 43,230.00 0.00 43,230.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 25,640.00 43,230.00 0.00 43,230.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 457,123.00 621,747.00 277,545.60 621,747.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 7 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:21 PM



Hydesville Elementary

2020-21 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62885 0000000

Form 011

Humboldt County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/

County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

State Apportionments

Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds

Proceeds from Disposal of

Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates

of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 236,990.00 233,052.00 0.00 233,052.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 236,990.00 233,052.00 0.00 233,052.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 236,990.00 233,052.00 0.00 233,052.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 8 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:21 PM



Hydesville Elementary

2020-21 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62885 0000000
Form 011

Humboldt County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 1,568,970.00 1,704,714.00 1,009,264.50 1,704,714.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 71,964.00 311,793.00 107,437.00 311,793.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 113,096.00 144,167.00 29,840.66 144,167.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 93,952.00 72,147.00 32,211.81 72,147.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,847,982.00 2,232,821.00 1,178,753.97 2,232,821.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 801,910.00 812,691.00 406,428.71 812,691.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 250,857.00 257,485.00 116,886.98 257,485.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 455,080.00 460,018.00 197,188.64 460,019.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 71,608.00 180,453.00 93,010.20 180,453.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 304,274.00 331,954.00 220,273.51 331,954.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 25,640.00 43,230.00 0.00 43,230.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,909,369.00 2,085,832.00 1,033,788.04 2,085,832.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (61,387.00) 146,989.00 144,965.93 146,989.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 4,337.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 1,378.00 55,089.00 9,999.00 55,089.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 2,959.00 (55,089.00) (9,999.00) (55,089.00)
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 1 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:21 PM



Hydesville Elementary

2020-21 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62885 0000000

Form 011

Humboldt County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (58,428.00) 91,900.00 134,966.93 91,900.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 219,782.67 219,782.67 219,782.67 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 219,782.67 219,782.67 219,782.67
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 219,782.67 219,782.67 219,782.67
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1le) 161,354.67 311,682.67 311,682.67
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 ~0.00|
b) Restricted 9740 14,702.21 135,965.21 135,965.21
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 89,203.20 131,223.70 131,223.70
Donations 0000 9780 808.04
Yearbooks 0000 9780 418.14
Instructional Materials 0000 9780 26,925.00
Technology 0000 9780 8,016.20
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 45,395.47
State Lottery Revenue 1100 9780 7,640.35
Donations 0000 9780 808.04
Fund Raising 0000 9780 908.06
Garden Club 0000 9780 (0.45)
Yearbooks 0000 9780 116.54
Instructional Materials 0000 9780 42,031.00
Technology 0000 9780 8,016.20
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 - 59,390.47
State Lottery Revenue 1100 9780 19,953.84
Donations 0000 9780 808.04
Fund Raising 0000 9780 908.06
Garden Club 0000 9780 (0.45)
Yearbooks 0000 9780 116.54
Instructional Materials 0000 9780 42,031.00
Technology 0000 9780 8,016.20
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 59,390.47
State Lottery Revenue 1100 9780 19,953.84
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 43,494.00 43,494.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 56,449.26 (0.24) (0.24)
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 2 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:21 PM



2020-21 Second Interim
General Fund 12 62885 0000000

Hydesville Elementary
Form 011

Humboldt County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (D) (E) (F)
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 786,868.00 788,712.00 568,234.00 788,712.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 299,902.00 358,597.00 179,271.00 358,597.00 0.00 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 5,324.00 5,293.00 2,685.21 5,293.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 2,421.00 6,225.00 3,295.97 6,225.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 435,692.00 493,311.00 236,650.61 493,311.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 17,813.00 19,022.00 17,864.94 19,022.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 76.00 233.00 197.35 233.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 5,880.00 10,938.00 1,065.42 10,938.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) 8045 14,994.00 22,383.00 0.00 22,383.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 1,568,970.00 1,704,714.00 1,009,264.50 1,704,714.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 1,568,970.00 1,704,714.00 1,009,264.50 1,704,714.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 23,630.00 23,983.00 0.00 23,983.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 16,966.00 38,175.00 16,539.00 38,175.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title Il, Part A, Supporting Effective
Instruction 4035 8290 4,331.00 5,676.00 2,451.00 5,676.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 3 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:21 PM




Hydesville Elementary

2020-21 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62885 0000000

Form 011

Humboldt County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Title Ill, Part A, Immigrant Student
Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title Ill, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3177, 3180, 3181,
3182, 3185, 4037,
4050, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5510, 5630 8290 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 17,037.00 233,959.00 83,447.00 233,959.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 71,964.00 311,793.00 107,437.00 311,793.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 5,535.00 6,185.00 6,185.00 6,185.00 0.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materiz 8560 40,986.00 39,601.00 9,176.66 39,601.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 66,575.00 98,381.00 14,479.00 98,381.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 113,096.00 144,167.00 29,840.66 144,167.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 4 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:21 PM



Hydesville Elementary

2020-21 Second

Interim

General Fund

12 62885 0000000
Form 011

Humboldt County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 3,465.00 3,465.00 0.00 3,465.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 - ~0.00 | 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 41,656.00 18,152.00 5,005.81 18,152.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 48,831.00 | 50,530.00 27,206.00 50,530.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 93,952.00 72,147.00 32,211.81 72,147.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,847,982.00 2,232,821.00 1,178,753.97 2,232,821.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 5 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:21 PM



Hydesville Elementary

2020-21 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62885 0000000

Form 011

Humboldt County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 659,092.00 667,873.00 325,570.21 667,873.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 42,718.00 42,718.00 21,358.50 42,718.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 100,100.00 102,100.00 59,500.00 102,100.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 801,910.00 812,691.00 406,428.71 812,691.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 90,221.00 104,487.00 38,611.98 104,487.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 90,166.00 99,560.00 50,851.22 99,560.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 56,098.00 41,084.00 21,924.00 41,084.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 14,372.00 12,354.00 5,499.78 12,354.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 250,857.00 257,485.00 116,886.98 257,485.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 195,084.00 215,479.00 61,323.14 215,479.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 49,888.00 44,603.00 22,224.37 44,603.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 32,469.00 34,053.00 16,246.14 34,053.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 159,180.00 148,417.00 85,289.81 148,417.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 538.00 551.00 255.44 551.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 22,830.00 25,270.00 11,849.74 25,270.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 (4,909.00) (8,354.00) 0.00 (8,354.00) 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 455,080.00 460,019.00 197,188.64 460,019.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 8,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 63,608.00 133,407.00 50,964.21 133,407.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 42,046.00 42,045.99 42,046.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 71,608.00 180,453.00 93,010.20 180,453.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 18,475.00 21,975.00 7,000.00 21,975.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 4,190.00 4,190.00 3,888.00 4,190.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 16,953.00 19,487.00 19,486.14 19,487.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 39,263.00 32,963.00 15,992.21 32,963.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 19,545.00 18,126.00 11,288.54 18,126.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 192,376.00 217,143.00 150,939.34 217,143.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 13,472.00 18,070.00 11,679.28 18,070.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 304,274.00 331,954.00 220,273.51 331,954.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 6 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:21 PM



2020-21 Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary General Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (D) (E) (F)
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 25,640.00 43,230.00 0.00 43,230.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 25,640.00 43,230.00 0.00 43,230.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,909,369.00 2,085,832.00 1,033,788.04 2,085,832.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 7 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:21 PM



2020-21 Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary General Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 4,337.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 4,337.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 32,002.00 0.00 32,002.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 1,378.00 23,087.00 9,999.00 23,087.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 1,378.00 55,089.00 9,999.00 55,089.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 2,959.00 (55,089.00) (9,999.00) (55,089.00) 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 8 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:21 PM



Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary General Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 011
2020-21

Resource Description Projected Year Totals

3212 128,311.00

6300 Lottery: Instructional Materials 6,276.07

7311 Classified School Employee Professional De 613.52

7388 SB 117 COVID-19 LEA Response Funds 0.38

9010 Other Restricted Local 764.24

Total, Restricted Balance 135,965.21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page 1 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:21 PM



2020-21 Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes; (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 28,171.00 21,131.00 4,495.10 21,131.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,830.00 1,370.00 304.40 1,370.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 29,645.00 22,257.00 2,394.00 22,257.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 59,646.00 44,758.00 7,193.50 44,758.00
|B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 20,290.00 25,112.00 12,634.42 25,112.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 17.252.00 20,914.00 11,681.28 20.914.00 0.00 0.0%;
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 22,150.00 20,350.00 7.585.10 20,350.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,332.00 1,469.00 767.73 1,469.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 61,024.00 67,845.00 32,568.53 67.845.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (1,378.00) (23,087.00) (25,375.03) (23,087.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 1.378.00 23,087.00 9.999.00 23,087.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 1,378.00 23,087.00 9.999.00 23.087.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 1 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:21 PM



2020-21 Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
|E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 (15,376.03) 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,558.58 2,558.58 2,558.58 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,558.58 2,558.58 2,558.58
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,558.58 2,558.58 2,558.58
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 2,558.58 2,558.58 2,558.58
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 2,558.58 2,558.58 2,558.58
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 2 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:21 PM



2020-21 Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A) (B) (D) (E) (F)
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 28,171.00 21,131.00 4,495.10 21,131.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 28,171.00 21,131.00 4,495.10 21,131.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 1,830.00 1,370.00 304.40 1,370.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,830.00 1,370.00 304.40 1,370.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 29,550.00 22,162.00 2,394.00 22,162.00 0.00 0.0%!|
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Interest 8660 95.00 95.00 0.00 95.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Fees and Contracts
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 29,645.00 22,257.00 2,394.00 22,257.00 0.00 0.0%
[TOTAL, REVENUES 59,646.00 44,758.00 7.193.50 44,758.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 3 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:21 PM



2020-21 Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Support Salaries 2200 20,290.00 25,112.00 12,634.42 25,112.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 20,290.00 25,112.00 12,634.42 25,112.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 5,695.00 5,198.00 2,615.33 5,198.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDU/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 1,921.00 1,921.00 966.51 1,921.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 13,200.00 13,200.00 7,700.00 13,200.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 13.00 13.00 6.33 13.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 535.00 582.00 293.11 582.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 (4,112.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 17,252.00 20,914.00 11,581.28 20,914.00 0.00 0.0%
[BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 1,650.00 1,350.00 286.58 1,350.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 20,500.00 19,000.00 7,298.52 19,000.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 22,150.00 20,350.00 7,585.10 20,350.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 4 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:21 PM



2020-21 Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| (B) (D) (E) (F)
ISERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 137.00 136.95 137.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 1,332.00 1,332.00 630.78 1,332.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,332.00 1,469.00 767.73 1,469.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!]
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
IOTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 61,024.00 67,845.00 32,568.53 67.845.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 5 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:21 PM




2020-21 Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (A) (B) (D) (E) (F)
[INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8916 1,378.00 23,087.00 9,999.00 23,087.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 1,378.00 23,087.00 9,999.00 23,087.00 0.00 0.0%,
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
(CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(@a-b+c-d+e) 1,378.00 23,087.00 9,999.00 23,087.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 6 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:21 PM



Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 13l
2020/21
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
5310 Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.g., School Lunch, School 2,5658.58
Total, Restricted Balance 2,558.58

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:21 PM



2020-21 Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 171
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
[A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.0%)|
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00
|B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
9) TOTAL. EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 32,002.00 0.00 32,002.00 0.00 0.0%!
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 4.337.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (4,337.00) 32,002.00 0.00 32,002.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 1 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:22 PM



2020-21 Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 171
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes; (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (2.137.00)| 34,202.00 0.00 34,202.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 149,517.13 149,517.13 149,517.13 0.00 0.0%|
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 149,517.13 149,517.13 149,517.13
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 149,517.13 149,517.13 149,517.13
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 147,380.13 183,719.13 183,719.13
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Iltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 154,496.34 183,719.13 183,719.13
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (7.116.21) 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020)

Page 2

Printed: 3/3/2021 12:22 PM



2020-21 Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 171
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| (A) (B) (D) (E) (F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00
[INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 32,002.00 0.00 32,002.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 32,002.00 0.00 32,002.00 0.00 0.0%:
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 4,337.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 4,337.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) (4,337.00) 32,002.00 0.00 32,002.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) Page 3 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:22 PM



Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 171
2020/21
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:22 PM



2020-21 Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes B (D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1.435.00 1,435.00 485.00 1,435.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,435.00 1,435.00 485.00 1,435.00
|B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 363.00 363.00 0.00 363.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 363.00 363.00 0.00 363.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 1,072.00 1,072.00 485.00 1,072.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 1 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:22 PM



2020-21 Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes B (C) (D) (E) (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 1,072.00 1.072.00 485.00 1,072.00

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 9,938.99 9,938.99 9,938.99 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 9.938.99 9.938.99 9.938.99
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 9,938.99 9,938.99 9,938.99

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 11,010.99 11,010.99 11,010.99

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 11,010.99 11,010.99 11,010.99
c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/20189) Page 2 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:22 PM



2020-21 Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 251
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) B&D
Description Object Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (F)
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 175.00 175.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.0%.
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 1,260.00 1,260.00 485.00 1,260.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,435.00 1,435.00 485.00 1,435.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,435.00 1,435.00 485.00 1,435.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 3 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:22 PM



2020-21 Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 251
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| (A (B) (D) (E) (F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Other Certificated Salaries 1800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDVI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 363.00 363.00 0.00 363.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 363.00 363.00 0.00 363.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 4 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:22 PM



2020-21 Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) B&D
iDescription Resource Codes _ Object Codes| (A) (B) (D) (E) (F)
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
[TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 363.00 363.00 0.00 363.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019)

Page 5

Printed: 3/3/2021 12:22 PM



2020-21 Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 251
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| (A) B (D) (E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(@a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 6 Prinled: 3/3/2021 12:22 PM



Second Interim

Hydesville Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 12 62885 0000000
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 251
2020/21
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
9010 Other Restricted Local 11,010.99
Total, Restricted Balance 11,010.99

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 Printed: 3/3/2021 12:22 PM



HYDESVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 3/2/2021

ALL FUNDS General General General  -—---—e- SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS -------- —==emmmmm-= OTHER FUND TYPES ----------
SECOND INTERIM WORKING BUDGET Fund/TRANs Fund/TRANs Fund/TRANs Cafeteria Special Bond County School Capital Retiree Capital Total
FISCAL YEAR 2020-21 Unrestricted Restricted Total Fund Reserves Construction Facilities Qutlay Fund Facilities All Funds
A. REVENUES
Local Control Funding Formula $ 1,704,714 $ $ 1,704,714 $ 3 $ $ $ $ $ $ 1,704,714
Federal Sources 311,793 311,793 21,131 332,924
Other State Sources 36,155 108,012 144,167 1,370 145,537
Other Local Sources 15,452 56,695 72,147 22,257 2,200 1,435 98,039
Total Revenue 1,756,321 476,500 2,232,821 44,758 2,200 1,435 2,281,214
B. EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries 727,514 85,177 812,691 812,691
Classified Salaries 143,536 113,949 257,485 25,112 282,597
Employee Benefits 300,541 159,478 460,019 20,914 480,933
Supplies 55,604 124,849 180,453 20,350 200,803
Services & Other Operating 236,890 95,064 331,954 1,469 363 333,786
Capital Outlay
Other Outgo 43,230 43,230 43,230
Support Costs
Total Expenditures 1,464,085 621,747 2,085,832 67,845 363 2,154,040
C. EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 292,236 (145,247) 146,989 (23,087) 2,200 1,072 127,174
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Interfund Transfers In 23,087 32,002 55,089
Interfund Transfers Out (55,089) (55,089) (55,089)
Other Sources
Other Uses
Contributions (233,052) 233,052
Total Other Sources (Uses) (288,141) 233,052 (55,089) 23,087 32,002
E. FUND BALANCE INCREASE (DECREASE) 4,095 87,805 91,900 34,202 1,072 127,174
F. ADJUSTED BEGINNING BALANCE 171,622 48,160 219,783 2,559 149,517 9,939 381,797
G. ENDING BALANCE $ 175,717 $ 135,965 $ 311,683 $ 2,559 § 183,719 $ $ $ $ $ 11,011 $ 508,971

District Reserve of 10.61% includes:
Total General Fund Expenditures, Transfers out and Uses $2,140,921 General Fund Designated for Economic Uncertainty: $ 43,494
Recommended Minimum Reserve Calculation at 5%: $107,046 Special Reserve Fund Ending Balance: $ 183,719
Budgeted Reserve Level: 10.61% TOTAL: $ 227,213

Bldistrictiallfunds\24 20-21 Second InterimAlifunds



MULTI-YEAR BUDGET PROJECTION

HYDESVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 3/2/2021
ALL FUNDS General General General =~ = SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS —------- e OTHER FUND TYPES -------- -
SECOND INTERIM MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION Fund/TRANs  Fund/TRANs  Fund/TRANs Cafeteria Special Bond County School Capital Retiree Capital Total
FISCAL YEAR 2021-22 Unrestricted Restricted Total Fund Reserves Construction Facilities Outlay Fund Facilities All Funds
A. REVENUES
Local Control Funding Formula $ 1771963 $ $ 1,771,963 § $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 1,771,963
Federal Sources 77,832 77,832 28,171 106,003
Other State Sources 36,155 93,533 129,688 1,830 131,518
Other Local Sources 14,002 56,695 70,697 29,645 2,300 1,435 104,077
Total Revenue 1,822,120 228,060 2,050,180 59,646 2,300 1,435 2,113,561
B. EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries 807,564 74,051 881,615 881,615
Classified Salaries 170,833 91,782 262,615 25,112 287,727
Employee Benefits 356,058 157,165 513,223 20,914 534,137
Supplies 55,410 21,885 77,295 22,150 99,445
Services & Other Operating 114,821 215,293 330,114 1,469 363 331,946
Capital Outlay
Other Outgo 43,230 43,230 43,230
Support Costs
Total Expenditures 1,504,686 603,406 2,108,092 69,645 363 2,178,100
C. EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 317,434 (375,346) (57,912) (9,999) 2,300 1,072 (64,539)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Interfund Transfers In 9,999 58,438 68,437
Interfund Transfers Out (68,437) (68,437) (68,437)
Other Sources
Other Uses
Contributions (246,686) 246,686
Total Other Sources (Uses) (315,123) 246,686 (68,437) 9,999 58,438
E. FUND BALANCE INCREASE (DECREASE) 2,311 (128,660) (126,349) 60,738 1,072 (64,539)
F. ADJUSTED BEGINNING BALANCE 175717 135,965 311,683 2,559 183,719 11,011 508,971
G. ENDING BALANCE $ 178,028 $ 7,305 $ 185,334 $ 2,559 $ 244,457 $ $ $ $ $ 12,083 $ 444,432
District Reserve of 13.23% includes:
Total General Fund Expenditures, Transfers out and Uses $2,176,529 General Fund Designated for Economic Uncertainty: $ 43,494
Recommended Minimum Reserve Calculation at 5%: $108,826 Special Reserve Fund Ending Balance: ~$ 244,457
Budgeted Reserve Level: 13.23% TOTAL: $ 287,951

B\district\alifunds\24 20-21 Second InterimMYP




MULTI-YEAR BUDGET PROJECTION

HYDESVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 3/2/2021
ALL FUNDS General General General -------- SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS -------- ----—----—- OTHER FUND TYPES ----------
SECOND INTERIM MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION Fund/TRANs Fund/TRANs  Fund/TRANs Cafeteria Special Bond County School Capital Retiree Capital Total
FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 Unrestricted Restricted Total Fund Reserves Construction Facilities Outlay Fund Facilities All Funds
A. REVENUES
Local Control Funding Formula 1,563,059 $ $ 1,563,059 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 1,563,059
Federal Sources 77,832 77,832 28,171 106,003
Other State Sources 36,155 93,533 129,688 1,830 131,518
Other Local Sources 12,652 56,695 69,347 29,645 2,000 1,435 102,427
Total Revenue 1,611,866 228,060 1,839,926 59,646 2,000 1,435 1,903,007
. EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries 805,393 48,654 854,047 854,047
Classified Salaries 176,075 91,782 267,857 25,112 292,969
Employee Benefits 391,343 152,093 543,436 20,914 564,350
Supplies 55,310 21,885 77,195 22,150 99,345
Services & Other Operating 239,891 84,905 324,796 1,469 363 326,628
Capital Outlay
Other Outgo 43,230 43,230 43,230
Support Costs
Total Expenditures 1,668,012 442,549 2,110,561 69,645 363 2,180,569
C. EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) (56,146) (214,489) (270,635) (9,999) 2,000 1,072 (277,562)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Interfund Transfers In 128,103 128,103 9,999 138,102
Interfund Transfers Out (9,999) (9,999) (128,103) (138,102)
Other Sources
Other Uses
Contributions (214,140) 214,140
Total Other Sources (Uses) (96,036) 214,140 118,104 9,999 (128,103)
E. FUND BALANCE INCREASE (DECREASE)  (152,182) (349) (152,531) (126,103) 1,072 (277,562)
F. ADJUSTED BEGINNING BALANCE 178,028 7,305 185,334 2,559 244 457 12,083 444,432
G. ENDING BALANCE 25,846 § 6,956 $ 32,803 § 2,559 § 118,354 § $ $ $ $ 13,155 $ 166,870
District Reserve of 5.58% includes:
Total General Fund Expenditures, Transfers out and Uses $2,120,560 General Fund Designated for Economic Uncertainty:
Recommended Minimum Reserve Calculation at 5%: $106,028 Special Reserve Fund Ending Balance: ~$ 118,354
Budgeted Reserve Level: 5.58% TOTAL: $ 118,354

Bldistrict\allfunds\24 20-21 Second InterimMYP




HYDESVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 03/01/21
SUPPLEMENT: SECOND INTERIM CASH FLOW -- GENERAL & RESERVE FUNDS
Beginning Cash balance as of January 31, 2021
I-=ebruary March April May June Receivable
Cash as of Jan 31 538,114 384,893 259,251 346,224 212,323
LCFF Revenues 20,726 97,601 230,087 7,938 163,158 175,940
Federal Revenues 0 8,475 0 14,424 45,554 135,903
State Revenues 0 0 10,141 0 86,009 18,176
Local Revenues 3,368 3,600 3,457 6,864 9,722 15,125
Sources 0 0 0 0 0
P/Y Recbl 0 0 0 9,522 0
1000 81,359 82,118 79,840 81,950 80,996
2000 28,053 28,331 26,630 26,630 30,955
3000 35,578 35,394 35,122 35,540 121,197
4000 8,906 23,554 10,299 19,145 25,538
5000 23,420 15,733 4,823 9,384 58,321
6000 0 0 0 0 0
7000 0 0 0 0 43,230
Uses 0 0
TF in 0 0 0 0 0
TF out 0 0 0 0 13,088
TRANs Note Payable 0 0 0 0 0
Payables 0 50,187 0 0 0
Deferred Expense 0
Prepaid Expense 0
Cash Balance 384,893 259,251 346,224 212,323 143,440
Total Receivables (including deferred appropriations if any) $345,144

Final Projected Cash Balance General Fund, TRANs, Reserve:

$143,440




